
 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

Page 1 of 3  11/5/2020 

Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) 

Meeting Agenda 
November 13, 2020 • 9:00 AM 

Cape Fear Council of Governments • Wilmington, NC 

Join meeting 

Join by phone: Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)   
+1-408-418-9388  

Meeting Access Code: 132 996 7842 

Meeting password: RimnNd5NY63 

 

I. START-UP 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Ethics awareness & conflict of interest statement – The following is to be read aloud at the 

beginning of each meeting: 

 

In accordance with the State Government Ethics Act, it is the duty of every Committee 

member to avoid conflicts of interest.  Does any Committee member have any known conflict 

of interest with respect to any matters coming before the Committee today?  If so, please 

identify the conflict and refrain from any participation in the particular matter involved. 

 

If any members have a conflict of interest, an ABSTENTION FROM VOTING form 

[attached] is required to be submitted prior to the meeting. 

 

5. Additions or corrections to the agenda 

 

6. Approval of Minutes: September 11, 2020 [attached] 

 

7. Public comment 

 

8. Vacancies and appointments [roster attached] 

 
 
 

II. PRESENTATIONS 

 

https://capefearcouncilofgovernments.my.webex.com/capefearcouncilofgovernments.my/j.php?MTID=m8148ed860ad2267bb42f657bbc363425
tel:%2B1-408-418-9388,,*01*1329967842%2374666356%23*01*


Page 2 of 3  11/5/2020 

9. P6.0 Area Specific Weights for Division 6 – Darius Sturdivant, Division 6 Planning 

Engineer, NCDOT 
 

10. 2020 – 2029 STIP Reprogramming – Patrick Flanagan, Cape Fear RPO 

 

III.  NEW BUSINESS 

 
11. DRAFT FY 2021-2022 PWP – The draft Planning Work Program (PWP) for the upcoming 

fiscal year is due to NCDOT by February 28.  RTCC recommended approval of the attached 

draft FY 2021-2022 PWP for submittal to NCDOT for their approval. 
 

12. 2021 CFRPO Meeting Schedule – RTCC recommended approval of the attached 2021 

meeting schedule. 

 

13. P6.0 Area Specific Weights for Division 6 Resolution – Per STI law individual funding 

regions can change the weight of each criteria formula for calculating highway project 

scores. The decision must be unanimous among the MPOs, RPOs, and Division within that 

funding region. RTCC does not recommend approval of the attached P6.0 Area Specific 

Weights for Division 6 Resolution. 

 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 

 

• Cape Fear RPO 

o Brunswick Co. CTP 

o Southeast Council of Governments Regional Trails Plan 

o NC 211 ECG Feasibility Study 

o Ferry Update 

o STIP amendments and revisions 

• NC Ports (Port of Wilmington) 

• NCDOT Division 3 (Brunswick & Pender) - [attached] 

• NCDOT Division 6 (Columbus) - [attached] 

• NCDOT Transportation Planning Division (TPD) - [attached] 

• NC Board of Transportation 

 

V. OTHER 

   

14. Open discussion: General questions, comments, and other discussions 

 

15. Adjourn 

  



Page 3 of 3  11/5/2020 

 

Cape Fear RPO  

Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) Meeting 
September 11, 2020 

 

 

ABSTENTION FROM VOTING 
 

 

The undersigned RTAC Member abstains from voting on the following Agenda items and re-

quests that the official record of the Meeting shows that he or she did not vote on the motion: 

 

 Item __________________________________________ 

 

 Reason for Abstention: _________________________________________ 

      _________________________________________ 

  

Item __________________________________________ 

 

 Reason for Abstention: _________________________________________ 

      _________________________________________ 

 

 Item _________________________________________ 

 

 Reason for Abstention: _________________________________________ 

      _________________________________________ 

 

     Signature:  _____________________________ 

 

     Date:  _________________________________ 

 

The RTAC Member should review the agenda prior to the meeting, list the agenda items or other 

matters for which he or she desires to abstain from voting, sign name, and give request to Allen 

Serkin, Secretary to the RTAC, prior to the meeting. 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) 

**DRAFT** Meeting Minutes 
September 11, 2020 • 9:00 AM 

Cape Fear Council of Governments • Large Conference Room • Wilmington, NC 

Voting Members Present

Frank Williams, Brunswick County 

Mike Forte, Brunswick County 

Glenn Marshall, Sandy Creek 

Terry Mann, Whiteville 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Brunswick 

Teresa Batts, Surf City 

Grady Hunt, Board of Transportation 

 

Others Present 

Caitlin Marks, NCDOT Division 3 

Darius Sturdivant, NCDOT Division 6 

Bill Hammond, NCDOT Division 6 

Ken Clark, NCDOT Division 6 

Nazia Sarder, NCDOT TPD 

Cat Peele, NCDOT Ferry 

 

 

Chad Kimes, Division 3 

Brayton Willis, NAACP 

Vernon Harrell, Burgaw 

Patrick Flanagan, Cape Fear RPO 

Allen Serkin, Cape Fear COG 

Chance Lambeth, Congressman Rouzer (left 

at 9:45 am) 

 START-UP 

 

1. Call to Order – RTAC Chair, Frank Williams, called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

 

2. Roll Call – Patrick Flanagan took a roll call of all attendees. 

 

3. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance –The group participated in an invocation and the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

4. Ethics awareness & conflict of interest statement – Frank Williams read the ethics 

awareness statement. No conflict was found. 

 

5. Additions or corrections to the agenda – There were no changes to the agenda. Mrs. Jackie 

Williams-Rowland made a motion to approve the agenda. Mike Forte seconded the motion. A 

roll call vote was taken. 

 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

Teresa Batts, Yes 

Grady Hunt, Yes 

 



 

Page 2 of 4  11/5/2020 

The motion passed. 

 

6. Approval of Minutes – Mr. Terry Mann made a motion to approve the minutes as 

presented. Mr. Glenn Marshall seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Terry Mann, Motion 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

Teresa Batts, Yes 

Grady Hunt, Not Present 

 

The motion passed. 

 

7. Public comment – There was no comment from the Public. 
 

I. PRESENTATIONS 

 
8. Gullah Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor Multi-Use Greenway/Blueway Trail – 

Brayton Willis with the Brunswick County Branch of the NAACP gave a presentation on the 

Gullah Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor Multi-Use Greenway/Blueway Trail. The 

presentation covered historical context, existing features, current efforts, and future plans. 

They are requesting support from the RPO in their planning efforts for the trail. 
 

9. Title VI Training Update – Patrick Flanagan gave a Title VI training to the Cape Fear RPO 

RTCC. The training covers responsibilities of the RPO to ensure Title VI compliance with 

everything we do. Members were asked to fill out and return their Demographic Request 

Form. 
 

II.  NEW BUSINESS 

 
10. Gullah Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor Multi-Use Greenway/Blueway Trail 

Resolution – RPO staff presented the resolution and discussed its purpose with the group. 

Mr. Mike Forte made a motion to approve the Resolution. Mrs. Teresa Batts seconded the 

motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

Teresa Batts, Yes 

Grady Hunt, Yes 

 
The motion passed. 

 
11. US 74 Strategic Transportation Corridor, Corridor U Vision Resolution – RPO staff 

presented the resolution and discussed its purpose with the group. Staff made clear this STC 

vision aligns with the RPOs vision for the corridor. Mr. Mike Forte made a motion to 

approve the Resolution. Mr. Terry Mann seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

Page 3 of 4  11/5/2020 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

Teresa Batts, Yes 

Grady Hunt, Yes 

 

The motion passed. 

 

12. FY 2020-2021 PWP Amendment – RPO staff presented the proposed budget amendments. 

Mr. Terry Mann made a motion to accept the presented amendments to the FY 20-21 PWP. 

Mrs. Jackie Williams-Rowland seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

Teresa Batts, Yes 

Grady Hunt, Yes 

 

The motion passed. 

 

III. REPORTS/UPDATES 

 

• Cape Fear RPO 

o 2020 Meeting Schedule: staff reviewed the adopted schedule. 

o Columbus Co. CTP: progress on hold until public meetings can be held. 

o Brunswick Co. CTP: should be kicked off in October. Brunswick County 

members requested the steering committee roster be sent to County and Municipal 

representatives for review. 

o Pender Co. CTP: we are waiting on TPD staffing to begin this plan. 

o NCDOT Mobi Awards: Surf City Bridge won the 2020 Most-Voted Mobi Award. 

o Cape Fear Region State Trails Plan: new survey is up for the public to give input. 

The Chair requested this info be sent to Public Information Officers throughout 

the RPO area. 

o Ferry Update: Support Vessels funded through prioritization are being delivered 

to the Ferry Division. 

o STIP amendments and revisions: staff went over the major revisions and budget 

shortfalls in the current STIP. 

• NC Ports (Port of Wilmington): No update was given. 

• NCDOT Division 3 (Brunswick & Pender): Caitlin Marks went over project updates and 

schedules. 

• NCDOT Division 6 (Columbus): Darius Sturdivant went over project updates and schedules. 



 

Page 4 of 4  11/5/2020 

• NCDOT Transportation Planning Division (TPD): Nazia Sarder expanded on the Brunswick 

County and Columbus County CTP update. She also highlighted the current status of the NC 

Moves 2050 Plan. 

• NC Board of Transportation: There was no update from Mr. Hunt. 

 

V. OTHER 

   

13. Open discussion: There was no other business. 

 

14. Adjourn – There being no further discussion Frank Williams adjourned the meeting at 

10:12 a.m. 

 
Minutes prepared by Patrick Flanagan on November 5th, 2020 

 

 



Updated 2/13/2020 

CAPE FEAR RPO 
RURAL TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEMBERSHIP ROSTER 2020 
 

SEAT  NAME POSITION MAILING ADDRESS PHONE  EMAIL TERM Ethics 

Status 

Brunswick 

County 1 

Frank Williams Commissioner PO Box 1986 

Leland, NC 28451 

M: 520-5159 commissioner.williams@brunswickco

untync.gov  

2020-21  

Brunswick 

County 2 

Mike Forte Commissioner PO Box 249 

Bolivia, NC 28422 

 commissioner.forte@brunswickcounty

nc.gov  

2019-20  

Brunswick  

Co. Alternate 

Randy 

Thompson 

Commissioner 222 Ricemill Cir 

Sunset Beach, NC 28468 

M: 398-1818 randy.thompson@brunswickcountync.

gov 

2019-20  

Brunswick 

Municipal 1 

Dave DeLong St. James Mayor 

Pro-Tem 

3020 Baycrest Dr 

Southport, NC 28461 

M: 253-7889 ddelong@stjames.town 2020-21 2/24/2020 

Brunswick 

Municipal 2 

Glenn Marshall Sandy Creek 

Mayor 

104 Joe Baldwin Dr 

Leland, NC 28451 

H: 655-6028 glennmsn@live.com 2019-20  

Brunswick 

Municipal Alt. 

Craig Caster Boiling Spring 

Lakes Mayor 

  mayorcaster@cityofbsl.org 

 

2020-21  

Columbus 

County 1 

Edwin Russ Commissioner 2012 Bella Coola Rd 

Lake Waccamaw, NC 28450 

840-0100 edwin.gogreen@gmail.com  2019-20  

Columbus 

County 2 

Giles Byrd Commissioner 1941 Giles Byrd Rd 

Hallsboro, NC 28442 

M: 840-6693 

H?:840-9477 

buddybyrd@gmail.com 2019-20  

Columbus Co. 

Alternate 

VACANT       

Columbus 

Municipal 1 

Terry Mann Whiteville 

Mayor 

PO Box 607 

Whiteville, NC 28472 

H: 642-5029 

M: 641-1000 

manntl@ec.rr.com 2020-21  

Columbus 

Municipal 2 

Jackie Williams-

Rowland 

Brunswick 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

PO Box 36 

Brunswick, NC 28424 

M: 872-3587 jwmsrowland@gmail.com 2019-20  

Columbus 

Municipal Alt. 

Clarice Vareen 

Faison 

Fair Bluff 

Commissioner 

PO Box 362 

Fair Bluff, NC 28439 

H: 649-5909 

M: 212-8640 

claricevereen@gmail.com  2019-20  

Pender 

County 1 

George Brown Commissioner 361 Bridgeside Rd 

Rocky Point, NC 28457 

M: 512-2732 gbrown@pendercountync.gov 2020-21  

Pender 

County 2 

Fred McCoy Commissioner 362 Harrells Rd 

Burgaw, NC 28425 

H: 259-9349 

M: 448-1651 

fmccoy@embarqmail.com 2019-20  

Pender 

Municipal 1 

Don Helms Surf City 

Council Member 

105 Bunchberry Ct 

Hampstead, NC 28443 

M: 279-1133 shobbs@townofsurfcity.com  

donaldhelms47@yahoo.com  

2019-20  

Pender 

Municipal 2 

Robert Barnhill St. Helena 

Mayor 

115 Northwest Ave 

Burgaw, NC 28425 

H: 259-5045 rbarnhill@ec.rr.com 2020-21  

Pender 

Municipal Alt. 

Teresa Batts Surf City 

Council Member 

PO Box 41111 

Surf City, NC 28445 

M: 620-0530 teresabatts04@gmail.com 2020-21  

NC Board of 

Transp. 

Grady Hunt Board Member P.O. Box 999  

Pembroke, NC 28372 

W: 521-3413 gljunt@ncdot.gov 

gradyh@ljhblaw.com  

N/A NA 

NC Board of 

Transp. Alt. 

Landon Zimmer Board Member 1638 Country Club Rd 

Wilmington, NC 28403 

763-4669 lgzimmer@ncdot.gov NA NA 

 
Name in bold requests paper packet. 

mailto:commissioner.williams@brunswickcountync.gov
mailto:commissioner.williams@brunswickcountync.gov
mailto:commissioner.forte@brunswickcountync.gov
mailto:commissioner.forte@brunswickcountync.gov
mailto:randy.thompson@brunswickcountync.gov
mailto:randy.thompson@brunswickcountync.gov
mailto:ddelong@stjames.town
mailto:glennmsn@live.com
mailto:mayorcaster@cityofbsl.org
mailto:edwin.gogreen@gmail.com
mailto:buddybyrd@gmail.com
mailto:manntl@ec.rr.com
mailto:jwmsrowland@gmail.com
mailto:claricevereen@gmail.com
mailto:gbrown@pendercountync.gov
mailto:fmccoy@embarqmail.com
mailto:shobbs@townofsurfcity.com
mailto:donaldhelms47@yahoo.com
mailto:rbarnhill@ec.rr.com
mailto:teresabatts04@gmail.com
mailto:gljunt@ncdot.gov
mailto:gradyh@ljhblaw.com
mailto:lgzimmer@ncdot.gov


 I-1 DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT  $    1,300  $      5,200  $      6,500 
   I-1.1 Highway

   I-1.2 Other Modes

   I-1.3 Socioeconomic

   I-1.4 Title VI

 II-1 COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP)  $    2,000  $      8,000  $    10,000 
   II-1.1 Develop CTP Vision

   II-1.2 Conduct CTP Needs Assessment

   II-1.3 Analyze Alternatives and Environmental Screening

   II-1.4 Develop Final Plan

   II-1.5 Adopt Plan

 II-2 PRIORITIZATION  $    2,600  $    10,400  $    13,000 
   II-2.1 Project Prioritization

 II-3 PROGRAM AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT  $       800  $      3,200  $      4,000 
   II-3.1 STIP Participation

   II-3.2 Merger / Project Development

 II-4 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING  $    5,000  $    20,000  $    25,000 
   II-4.1 Regional and Statewide Planning

   II-4.2 Special Studies, Projects and Other Trainings

 III-1 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES  $    5,300  $    21,200  $    26,500 
   III-1.1 Administrative Documents

   III-1.2 TCC / TAC Work Facilitation; Ethics Compliance

   III-1.3 Program Administration

FY 2021-2022
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

ANNUAL PROPOSED FUNDING SOURCES TABLE
Cape Fear RPO

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

TASK
CODE

WORK CATEGORY

RPO PROGRAM FUNDS

TOTAL
LOCAL

20%

STATE

80%

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND POLICIES



 IV-1 PROGRAMMATIC DIRECT CHARGES  $    2,300  $      9,200  $    11,500 
   IV-1.1 Program-wide Direct Costs

 IV-2 ADVERTISING  $       300  $      1,200  $      1,500 
   IV-2.1 News Media Ads

 IV-3 LODGING, MEALS, INCIDENTALS  $       200  $         800  $      1,000 
   IV-3.1 Hotel Costs

   IV-3.2 Meal Costs

   IV-3.3 Incidentals

 IV-4 POSTAGE  $         20  $           80  $         100 
   IV-4.1 Mailings

 IV-5 REGISTRATION / TRAINING  $       100  $         400  $         500 
   IV-5.1 Conference Registration

   IV-5.2 Meeting / Workshop / Training Fees

 IV-6 TRAVEL  $       640  $      2,560  $      3,200 
   IV-6.1 Mileage Reimbursement

   IV-6.2 Car Rental Costs

   IV-6.3 Other Travel Expenses

 V-1 INDIRECT COSTS  $    6,034  $    24,135  $    30,169 
   V-1.1 Incurred Indirect Costs

 $  26,594  $  106,375  $  132,969 

Approved by the TAC on:    ____________20__

__________________________________________________
Signature, TAC Chairman

__________________________________________________
Signature, RPO Secretary

TOTAL

IV.  DIRECT COSTS

V.  INDIRECT COSTS



FY 2021-2022
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

Narrative
Cape Fear RPO

6,500.00$       
  I-1.1 Highway

Collection, analysis, and mapping of highway- and vehicle-related data, including the CFRPO traffic 
counting program, signalized intersections, etc.

  I-1.2 Other Modes
Collection, analysis, and mapping of non-highway-related data, etc.

  I-1.3 Socioeconomic
Collection, analysis, and mapping of demographic, socioeconomic, land use, and environmental 
data, including existing and future land use, zoning, employment, commuting, travel preference data; 
etc.

  I-1.4 Title VI
Collection, analysis, and mapping of demographic data related to Title VI compliance, including 
minority, poverty, age 65+, English proficiency, vehicle access; etc.

10,000.00$     
  II-1.1 Develop CTP Vision

Study setup and coordination for the Brunswick Co. CTP, including Community Understanding 
Report, meeting coordination, developing CTP vision/goals/objectives, public engagement prior to 
final adoption, etc.

  II-1.2 Conduct CTP Needs Assessment
Review and analyze Brunswick Co. CTP data and transportation deficiencies; develop project and 
program alternatives and recommendations; ensure recommendations are developed to achieve all 
components of CTP vision/goals/objectives; etc.

  II-1.3 Analyze Alternatives and Environmental Screening

Review and analyze project and program alternatives against community vision/goals/objectives, 
natural and human environmental constraints, fiscal reality, funding and maintenance concerns, etc.

  II-1.4 Develop Final Plan
Develop and review final written, graphic, and mapping products for the Brunswick Co. CTP

  II-1.5 Adopt Plan
Coordinate meetings, develop and review presentations, attend public hearings and other meetings, 
etc. related to final CTP adoption

13,000.00$     
  II-2.1 Project Prioritization

Duties and responsibilities related to implementing STI and other local project prioritization activities

4,000.00$       
  II-3.1 STIP Participation

Duties and responsibilities related to reviewing and commenting on STIP additions, modifications,  
deletions, and drafts; other correspondence with STIP unit; etc.

  II-3.2 Merger / Project Development
Review and comment on Merger and other project development documents and attend Merger and 
other project development meetings

25,000.00$     
  II-4.1 Regional and Statewide Planning

Participiate in a regional and statewide planning activities, including Wilmington MPO TCC,  GSATS 
TCC and MTP, Brunswick Transit TAB, Columbus County Transportation TAB, PAS-TRAN TAB, 
East Coast Greenway Alliance, Mountains-to-Sea Trail, NCARPO, APA-NC, NCDOT committees, 
Eastern NC MPO/RPO Coalition, NCARPO Admin Docs Committee, NCDOT Prioritization 
Workgroup, etc.; conduct TRC reviews; review local/reginal/statewide news related to transportation, 
land use, demographics, socioeconomics, and economic activity

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT
 I-1 DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

 II-1 COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP) DEVELOPMENT
II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

 II-2 PRIORITIZATION 

 II-3 PROGRAM AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT

 II-4 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Page 1 of 3



  II-4.2 Special Studies, Projects and Other Trainings
Assist member jurisdictions with transportation, land use, environment, demographic/socio-
economic, and mapping components of land use plans and ordinances; develop local bicycle and 
pedestrian plans; develop corridor studies; develop parking inventories and plans; update transit 
LCPs (as needed); participate in other special studies or plans as requested or approved by the 
RTAC; transportation- and GIS- related training, including NCAMPO conference, NCPTA 
conference, NCDOT PTD training conference, NC Transportation Summit, NC Rail Forum, etc.

26,500.00$     
  III-1.1 Administrative Documents

Preparation of Planning Work Plan, PWP amendments, indirect cost allocation plan, quarterly 
invoices and reimbursement documentation; update of RTCC/RTAC bylaws, RPO MOU, or LPA 
funding agreement, as necessary

  III-1.2 TCC / TAC Work Facilitation; Ethics Compliance
Conduct/attend RTCC/RTAC meetings, including preparation of meeting announcements, agendas, 
packets, minutes, etc.; coordinate RTCC/RTAC appointments/elections; develop RTCC/RTAC 
rosters and meeting schedules; ensure RTAC ethics compliance; etc.

  III-1.3 Program Administration

Update and implement Public Involvement Plan, Title VI Plan, etc.; maintain and update website and 
public notice distribution lists; collect and review public comments; ensure program complaince; 
respond to inquiries from the general public and correspond with other transportation stakeholders 
on items not otherwise adressed above; staff meetings; general program administration

11,500.00$     
  IV-1.1 Program-wide Direct Costs

Direct costs including audit, phone and internet, copies, ink and printing, RPO America dues and 
other dues and subscriptions, equipment (vehicle, bicycle, and pedestrian counters) and supplies, 
insurance, building rent and maintenance, professional services, computer and information 
technology (Adobe, Office 365, ESRI, Community Viz, Community Analyst, and virtual meeting 
subscriptions), etc.

1,500.00$       
  IV-2.1 News Media Ads

Public notice advertisements; public involvement advertisements

1,000.00$       
  IV-3.1 Hotel Costs

Lodging costs for overnight program and training activities, including NCAMPO conference, NCPTA 
conference, NC Transportation Summit, and NCARPO quarterly meetings

  IV-3.2 Meal Costs
Overnight travel-related meal per-diems

  IV-3.3 Incidentals
Overnight travel-related incidentals, including tips

100.00$          
  IV-4.1 Mailings

Postage for RTAC packets and other mailings

500.00$          
  IV-5.1 Conference Registration

Registration fees for NCAMPO, APA-NC, and other approved conferences
  IV-5.2 Meeting / Workshop / Training Fees

Meeting, workshop, and training fees, etc.

3,200.00$       
  IV-6.1 Mileage Reimbursement

Mileage reimbursement
  IV-6.2 Car Rental Costs

Car rental costs
  IV-6.3 Other Travel Expenses

Parking costs and other transportation expenses

 IV-5 REGISTRATION / TRAINING

 IV-6 TRAVEL

 IV-1 PROGRAMMATIC DIRECT CHARGES

 IV-2 ADVERTISING

 IV-3 LODGING, MEALS, INCIDENTALS

 IV-4 POSTAGE

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND POLICIES
 III-1 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES

IV.  DIRECT COSTS

Page 2 of 3



30,169.00$     
  V-1.1 Incurred Indirect Costs

Indirect costs per NCDOT-approved indirect cost allocation plan

132,969.00$   

V.  INDIRECT COSTS
 V-1 INDIRECT COSTS APPROVED BY COGNIZANT AGENCY FY 18-19

TOTAL

Page 3 of 3



 

Cape Fear RPO 
 

Brunswick County • Columbus County 
Pender County 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: October 28, 2020 

TO: Cape Fear RPO RTCC 

FROM: Patrick Flanagan 

RE:  Adopted 2021 Meeting Calendar 

 

 

RTCC RTAC Deadlines/Important Dates 

Wed 2/3/21 Fri 2/12/21 

Draft FY 21-22 PWP 2/28; 

New Appointments/Elections 

Wed 4/7/21 Fri 4/16/21 

Final FY 20-21 PWP 5/31; 

RTAC Ethics Paperwork due 4/15 

Wed 6/2/21 Fri 6/11/21 

Bike/Ped Planning Grant Letters of Support; 

Final FY 20-21 PWP amendment 6/29: 

P6.0 Regional Impact Point Assignment window opens 

Wed 08/4/21 Fri 08/13/21 

5310 Letter of Support; 

P6.0 Regional Impact Point Assignment due 8/31 

Wed 11/3/21 Fri 11/12/21 

Draft FY 21-22 PWP 2/28; 

Expiring Positions/New Appointments; 

P6.0 Division Needs Point Assignment window opens 

 

RTCC (staff) typically meets at 10 AM via Cisco Webex 

RTAC (elected officials) typically meets at 9 AM via Cisco Webex 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

 

RESOLUTION DISSENTING FROM AREA SPECIFIC WEIGHTS FOR THE CAPE 

FEAR RURAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION  

 

WHEREAS, the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee is the duly recognized transportation 

decision making body for the Cape Fear Rural Planning Organization (CFRPO), as authorized 

under NCGS §136-211; and 

WHEREAS, according to NCGS §136-212, it is the duty of a Rural Transportation Planning Or-

ganization to develop and prioritize suggestions for transportation projects the organization be-

lieves should be included in the State’s Transportation Improvement Program; and 

WHEREAS, Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs ), Rural Transportation Planning Or-

ganizations (RPOs) and the NCDOT Division Engineers are provided the opportunity to define 

area specific weighting formulas for the quantitative evaluation Division Needs transportation 

projects using the criteria adopted by the NC Board of Transportation; and  

WHEREAS, Columbus County is located in Division 6, as defined by STI and the NCDOT; and  

WHEREAS, the MPOs, RPOs, and NCDOT Division Engineers in Division 6 have proposed 

area specific weighting formulas for calculating quantitative scores for highway transportation 

projects in the Division Needs tier. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee 

of the Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization hereby disagrees that quantitative 

scores for Division Needs highway transportation projects shall be calculated as follows: 

 

Mobility           Modernization 

Criteria Division 6   Criteria Division 6  

Benefit-Cost 15% Paved Shoulder Width 10% 

Congestion 15% Pavement Condition 10% 

Accessibility / Connectivity 5% Lane Width 5% 

Safety 15% Safety 25% 

Freight 0% Freight 0% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2  11/5/2020 

ADOPTED at a regular meeting this 13th day of November 2020. 

 

  BY: 

 

 

 

             

       Frank Williams, CFRPO RTAC Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Patrick Flanagan, CFRPO RTAC Secretary 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AREA SPECIFIC WEIGHTS FOR THE CAPE FEAR 

RURAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION  

 

WHEREAS, the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee is the duly recognized transportation 

decision making body for the Cape Fear Rural Planning Organization (CFRPO), as authorized 

under NCGS §136-211; and 

WHEREAS, according to NCGS §136-212, it is the duty of a Rural Transportation Planning Or-

ganization to develop and prioritize suggestions for transportation projects the organization be-

lieves should be included in the State’s Transportation Improvement Program; and 

WHEREAS, Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs ), Rural Transportation Planning Or-

ganizations (RPOs) and the NCDOT Division Engineers are provided the opportunity to define 

area specific weighting formulas for the quantitative evaluation Division Needs transportation 

projects using the criteria adopted by the NC Board of Transportation; and  

WHEREAS, Columbus County is located in Division 6, as defined by STI and the NCDOT; and  

WHEREAS, the MPOs, RPOs, and NCDOT Division Engineers in Division 6 have unani-

mously proposed area specific weighting formulas for calculating quantitative scores for high-

way transportation projects in the Division Needs tier. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee 

of the Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization hereby agrees that quantitative 

scores for Division Needs highway transportation projects shall be calculated as follows: 

 

Mobility           Modernization 

Criteria Division 6   Criteria Division 6  

Benefit-Cost 15% Paved Shoulder Width 10% 

Congestion 15% Pavement Condition 10% 

Accessibility / Connectivity 5% Lane Width 5% 

Safety 15% Safety 25% 

Freight 0% Freight 0% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2  10/28/2020 

ADOPTED at a regular meeting this 13th day of November 2020. 

 

  BY: 

 

 

 

             

       Frank Williams, CFRPO RTAC Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Patrick Flanagan, CFRPO RTAC Secretary 



Bold

Strikethrough

Div County Project ID Description

7 ALAMANCE 17BP.7.R.106

7 ALAMANCE 17BP.7.R.112

7 ALAMANCE 17BP.7.R.119

7 ALAMANCE 17BP.7.R.121

7 ALAMANCE B-5728
REPLACE BRIDGE 112 OVER REEDY FORK 

CREEK IN OSSIPEE ON NC 87

7 ALAMANCE BP7.C004.3

7 ALAMANCE I-5711

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT I-40/I-85 

AND SR 1007 (MEBANE OAKS ROAD) IN 

MEBANE

7 ALAMANCE U-6010
US 70 (SOUTH CHURCH STREET) AT SR 1226 / 

SR 1311 (UNIVERSITY

12 ALEXANDER 17BP.12.R.88 Replace Alexander 291 on SR 1348

12 ALEXANDER 17BP.12.R.95 1 BRIDGE IN ALEXANDER COUNTY.

11 ALLEGHANY 17BP.11.R.124 OVER GLADE CREEK

11 ALLEGHANY 17BP.11.R.157 Replace Alleghany 35 on SR1422 over Glad

11 ALLEGHANY 17BP.11.R.159 Replace Alleghany 133 on SR 1433 over Li

10 ANSON 15BPR.38 US 74 over Pee Dee River -  StructureS 0

October 12, 2020 - Move Forward Project List for Preliminary Engineering                 

Project removed from Move Forward List. PE activities need to stop.

Project added to the Move Forward List and can continue with PE.

Page 1 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

10 ANSON 17BP.10.PE.140 0217 OVER LANES CREEK ON SR 1654

10 ANSON 17BP.10.R.115
0130 OVER BRANCH OF BROWN CREEK ON SR 

2149

10 ANSON 17BP.10.R.128 0234 OVER CABBAGE BRANCH ON SR 1637

10 ANSON B-4407 BRIDGE 70 OVER ROCKY RIVER ON US 52

10 ANSON B-5818
REPLACE BRIDGE 11 OVER DEADFALL CREEK 

ON NC 109

10 ANSON P-5750 Polkton Siding Extension

11 ASHE 15BPR.57 NC 194 OVER NORTH FORK NEW RIVER - STR #

11 ASHE 17BP.11.R.126 OVER LITTLE HORSE CREEK

11 ASHE 17BP.11.R.160 OVER DOG CREEK

11 ASHE 17BP.11.R.161 S BEAVER CREEK

11 ASHE 17BP.11.R.162 OVER S FORK NEW RIVER

11 ASHE BR-0002
Bridge 040008 on NC 194 over North Fork New 

River

11 ASHE & WATAUGA 17BP.11.R.182
REPLACEMENT OF 1 BRIDGE IN ASHE CO & 1 

BRIDGE IN WATAUGA CO.

11
Ashe, Caldwell, Surry 

& Yadkin
17BP.11.R.183

REPLACEMENT OF 1 BRIDGE IN ASHE CO, 1 

BRIDGE IN CALDWELL CO, 1 BRIDGE IN SURRY 

CO AND 1 BRIDGE IN YADKIN CO.

11 AVERY & WATAUGA 17BP.11.R.118

REPLACEMENT OF 1 BRIDGE IN AVERY 

COUNTY AND 4 BRIDGES IN WATAUGA 

COUNTY.

11
Avery, Caldwell & 

Watauga
17BP.11.R.175

REPLACEMENT OF 3 BRIDGES IN AVERY 

COUNTY , 1 BRIDGE IN CALDWELL COUNTY 

AND 1 BRIDGE IN WATAUGA COUNTY.

2 BEAUFORT 15BPR.42
US 17B over Pamlico River.  LMC Overlay, 

Substructure repairs . STR 60025

Page 2 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

2 BEAUFORT 15BPR.56 NC 92 OVER BATH CREEK - STRUCTURE NO. 06

2 BEAUFORT 17BP.2.PE.95
Bridge 14 over Branch of Durham Creek on SR 

1971 (Minor Run Rd.) in Beaufort County

2 BEAUFORT B-4414 BRIDGE 43 OVER PUNGO CREEK ON US 264

2 BEAUFORT B-5302

REPLACE BRIDGE 3 OVER THE NORFOLK 

SOUTHERN RAILROAD ON US 17B; 

PRESERVATION OF BRIDGE NO. 25 ON US 17 

OVER PAMLICO RIVER (COMB W/15BPR.42)

2 BEAUFORT B-5614
REPLACE BRIDGE 9 OVER BLOUNTS CREEK 

ON SR 1112

2 BEAUFORT BR-0004 Bridge 060066 on US264 over Pungo River

2 BEAUFORT BR-0110

REPLACE BRIDGE NO. 060072 OVER 

CHOCOWINITY CREEK ON SR 1127(POSSUM 

TRACK ROAD) DIVISION MANAGED.   

1 BERTIE BP1.R004.1 0009 ON SR1505

6 BLADEN 17BP.6.R.73 Bridge 175 Bladen

6 BLADEN 48793.3.1
US 701 BRIDGE NOS. 16 & 17 ON US 701 AT 

CAPE FEAR RIVER

6
Bladen, Columbus & 

Robeson 

B-6004 /B-6006 /  B-

6007/ B-6008

2 BRIDGES IN BLADEN COUNTY, 1 BRIDGE IN 

COLUMBUS COUNTY, AND 1 BRIDGE IN 

ROBESON COUNTY.

6
Bladen, Cumberland & 

Robeson
B-5693/B-5706

REPLACEMENT OF 1 BRIDGE CUMBERLAND 

COUNTY, 2 BRIDGES IN BLADEN COUNTY, AND 

4 BRIDGES IN ROBESON COUNTY.

3 BRUNSWICK 15BPR.24 NC 904 over Intracoastal Waterway - PSC

3 BRUNSWICK 17BP.3.R.84 R & R Brunswick 181 (previously B-5622)

3 BRUNSWICK B-5624
BRIDGE 57 OVER JUNIPER CREEK ON NC 211 

(COMB W/B-5627)

3 BRUNSWICK B-5642 BRIDGE 65 OVER HOOD CREEK ON NC 87

3 BRUNSWICK R-5876

CAROLINA BAYS PKY I-74 (NEW ROUTE - 

CAROLINA BAYS PARKWAY EXTENSION). FROM 

SC STATE LINE TO US 17 AT MC 130. 

CONSTRUCT FREEWAY ON NEW LOCATION.

Page 3 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

13 BUNCOMBE 15BPR.40 SR 3548 over City Street, NSRR, French B

13 BUNCOMBE B-6018
BRIDGE 536 OVER NEWFOUND CREEK ON SR 

1296

13 BUNCOMBE BR-0009 BRIDGE 100079 ON NC 9 OVER BROAD RIVER.

13 BUNCOMBE I-2513
 ASHEVILLE - I-240 & NEW ROUTE FROM I-26 TO 

US 19-23-70

13 BUNCOMBE I-4759

Convert grade separation to an interchange and 

construct two lane roadway on I-40 at SR 1228 

(Liberty Raod) from US 19-23/NC 151 to SR 1224 

with part on new location

13 BUNCOMBE I-5504

I-26/NC-191 (BREVARD RD) INTERCHANGE 

MODIFICATIONS AND I-26 WIDENING AND 

PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION.

13 BUNCOMBE I-5889B
I-40 BUNCOMBE COUNTY Roadway Rehabilitation 

I-40 from MP 46

13 BUNCOMBE U-3301
NC-63 (LEICESTER HWY) FROM SR-1516 

(GILBERT RD) TO SR-1004 (NEWFOUND RD).

13 BUNCOMBE U-6230

NEW ROUTE CONSTRUCT ACCESS ROADE 

FOR HAAKON INDUSTRIES IN ENKA 

COMMERCE PARK.   

13 BUNCOMBE U-6251

NEW ROUTE - ENKA HERITAGE ROAD 

CONSTRUCT ACCESS ROAD FOR HAAKON 

INDUSTRIES IN ENKA COMMERCE PARK.

13 BUNCOMBE W-5813A

US 25 (MCDOWELL STREET) AT DOCTOR'S 

DRIVE/ASHEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL ENTRANCE. 

INSTALL PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS, 

13
BUNCOMBE & 

MITCHELL
17BP.13.R.193

3 BRIDGES IN BUNCOMBE COUNTY AND 1 

BRIDGE IN MITCHELL COUNTY

13 BURK B-6015 BRIDGE 237 OVER ROCK CREEK ON SR 1913

13 BURKE 17BP.13.R.153     

13 BURKE 17BP.13.R.165 Bridge #155 SR 1410 Burke Co

13 BURKE R-5967

SR 1687 (GOAT FARM ROAD) IMPROVE 

EXISTING SR 1687 (GOAT FARM ROAD) 

ACCESS ROAD INTO THE PROPOSED 

INDUSTRIAL PARK.   

13
Burke, McDowell & 

Rutherford
17BP.13.R.194

1 BRIDGE IN BURKE COUNTY, 1 BRIDGE IN 

McDOWELL COUNTY AND 3 BRIDGES IN 

RUTHERFORD COUNTY

Page 4 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

10 CABARRUS 17BP.10.C.4 0015 OVER MILL CREEK ON SR 1616

10 CABARRUS 17BP.10.PE.110
0105 OVER BRANCH OF BIG BEAR CREEK ON 

SR 2450

10 CABARRUS 17BP.10.PE.144 0053 OVER COLD WATER CREEK ON SR 2114

10 CABARRUS B-5808
BRIDGE 57 AND 59 OVER IRISH BUFFALO 

CREEK ON US 29/US 601

10 CABARRUS B-5813
BRIDGE 132 OVER DUTCH BUFFALO CREEK ON 

NC 73

10 CABARRUS BP10.C004

STATE FORCE REPLACEMENT OF 

WASHEDOUT PIPE CROSSING WITH 2 @ 142" X 

91" CMPA

10 CABARRUS BP10.R010.1 0245 OVER WOLF MEADOW CREEK ON SR 1309

10 CABARRUS BP10.R015.1 0129 OVER COLD WATER CREEK ON SR 2635

10 CABARRUS BP10.R018.1 0115 OVER  STONY RUN CREEK ON SR 1968

10 CABARRUS BP10.R020.1 0101 OVER LITTLE BEAR CREEK ON SR 2453

10 CABARRUS P-5725

NS MAIN CONSTRUCT TRACK IMPROVEMENTS, 

SECOND PLATFORM, PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE, 

SITEWORK, RETAINING WALL, SIGNALLING 

EQUIPMENT.

10 CABARRUS U-5761

NC 3 (Dale Earnhardt Boulevard) at intersection of 

NC 3 and US 29/601 Cannon Boulevard) 

Intersection improvements

10 CABARRUS U-6032

SR 2467 Mallard Creek Road (SR 2467)/Derita 

Road (SR1445) from I-485 to Concord Mills 

Boulevard (SR 2894) Widening.

10 CABARRUS Y-4810K

GRADE SEPARATION AT SR 1625 (ROGERS 

LAKE ROAD) OVER NS/NCRR RAILROAD AND 

CLOSURE AT GRADE CROSSING (NO. 724408Y) 

10
CABARRUS & 

ROWAN
I-3802A

I-85 FROM NORTH OF NC-73 (EXIT 55) TO 

NORTH OF LANE STREET (EXIT 63).

10
CABARRUS & 

ROWAN
I-3802B

I-85 FROM NORTH OF NC-73 (EXIT 55) TO 

NORTH OF LANE STREET (EXIT 63).

11
CALDWELL & 

WILKES
17BP.11.R.120

REPLACEMENT OF 1 BRIDGE IN CALDWELL 

COUNTY AND 6 BRIDGES IN WILKES COUNTY.

Page 5 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

2 CARTERET 15BPR.50
US 70 OVER SALTERS CREEK - STRUCTURE 

NO. 150045

2 CARTERET B-4863

REPLACE BRIDGE 73 AND 96 OVER THE 

STRAITS AT HARKERS ISLANDON SR 1335 

(ISLAND ROAD).

12 CATAWBA U-4700A WIDE US 321 FROM US 70 TO US 321A

8 CHATHAM R-5724A

US 15/US 501 FROM SOUTH OF US 64 

BUSINESS TO NORTH OF US 64BUSINESS. 

CONSTRUCT ROADWAY AND STREETSCAPE 

IMPROVEMENTS ATTRAFFIC CIRCLE.  

8 CHATHAM R-5930
NEW ROUTE FROM COUNTRY ROUTT BROWN 

ROAD TO US 15/ US 501. CO

14 CHEROKEE 17BP.14.R.167 CHEROKEE 190170 REPLACEMENT

14 CHEROKEE 17BP.14.R.205 CHEROKEE 190182 REPLACEMENT

14 CHEROKEE 17BP.14.R.61 CHEROKEE 190036 REPLACEMENT

14 CHEROKEE BR-0011 BRIDGE 190002 ON NC 141 OVER SLOW CREEK

14 CHEROKEE R-5861

ROW FY 20, US 19/129 Cherokee County.US 

19/129 CHEROKEE COUNTY FROM GEORGIA 

STATE LINE TO US 64.

1 CHOWAN 17BP.1.R.91 0003 ON SR1200

1 CHOWAN B-5507
REPLACEMENT OF THREE BRIDGES IN 

CHOWAN COUNTY.

14 CLAY 17BP.14.R.169 CLAY 210099 REPLACEMENT

12 CLEVELAND 17BP.12.PE.34

12 CLEVELAND 17BP.12.PE.35

12 CLEVELAND 17BP.12.PE.44

12 CLEVELAND 17BP.12.PE.58

Page 6 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

12 CLEVELAND BR-0012
Replace Bridges 220048 and 22049 on US74 WBL 

over Sandy Run

12 CLEVELAND R-4045
 US 74 FROM MOORESBORO TO PROPOSED 

SHELBY BYPASS

12
CLEVELAND & 

LINCOLN
17BP.12.R.104

REPLACEMENT OF 2 BRIDGE IN CLEVELAND 

COUNTY AND 5 BRIDGES IN LINCOLN COUNTY.

6 COLUMBUS R-2561CA NC 87 AT NC 11. CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE.

6 COLUMBUS R-5020B

US 701 BYPASS (MADISON STREET - J K 

POWELL BOULEVARD) FROM SR 1437 (VIRGIL 

AVENUE) TO US 74/76 (COMB W/R-5020A)

6 COLUMBUS R-5797 US 74 AT SR 1506 (BOARDMAN ROAD)

6 COLUMBUS R-5819A

US74/76 ADVANCED CONSTRUCTION OF 

TEMPORARY RCIS AT SR 1735 (CHAUNCEY 

TOWN RD) AND SR 1740 (OLD LAKE RD)   

6
Columbus, 

Cumberland & Harnett
B-5699

REPLACEMENT OF ONE BRIDGE IN COLUMBUS 

COUNTY, ONE IN CUMBER- LAND COUNTY, 

AND ONE IN HARNETT COUNTY.

2 CRAVEN B-4484
BRIDGE 138 AND BRIDGE 139 OVER THE 

NEUSE RIVER ON SR 1470

2 CRAVEN R-2513A
US 17 FROM NC 43 TO SR 1438 (SPRUILL TOWN 

ROAD)

2 CRAVEN R-3403B
US 17 FROM SR 1433 (ANTIOCH ROAD) TO NC 

43

2 CRAVEN R-4463A PARKWAY) TO US 70 EAST OF NC 58.

2 CRAVEN R-5777C

US 70 FROM THURMAN ROAD TO HAVELOCK 

BYPASS. UPGRADE ROADWAY TO FREEWAY 

AND CONSTRUCT SERVICE ROADS.

2 CRAVEN R-5777D
US 70 (FUTURE I-42) INSTALL BROADBAND 

FIBER FROM I-40 TO MOREHEAD CITY PORT.

2 CRAVEN U-5713/ R-5777A&B
US-70 FROM THE NEUSE RIVER BRIDGE TO 

EAST OF THURMAN RD IN JAMES CITY.

6 CUMBERLAND 15BPR.44 US 401 (Skibo Road), over SR1007 (All Am

6 CUMBERLAND 17BP.6.R.75 Bridge 141 Cumberland

Page 7 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

6 CUMBERLAND B-5703
BRIDGE 60 OVER LOWER LITTLE RIVER ON US 

401

6 CUMBERLAND BR-0014
BRIDGE 25 ON NC 242 OVER BEAVER DAM 

CREEK. REPLACE BRIDGE.

6 CUMBERLAND I-5986C

I-95 INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER FROM SOUTH 

CAROLINA STATE LINETO VIRGINIA STATE 

LINE.

6 CUMBERLAND I-5987
I-95 CUMBERLAND AND ROBESON COUNTIES 

FROM US 301 (EXIT 22) T

6 CUMBERLAND I-6064 I-95 WIDENING FROM MM 13 TO MM 22

6 CUMBERLAND U-2519CA/B-5516

FUTURE I-295 FROM S OF US-401 TO S OF SR-

1400 & REPLACEMENT OF BRIDGE #14 ON SR-

3569 OVER BONES CREEK (LAKE RIM RUNOFF).

6
CUMBERLAND & 

HARNETT
B-6005/B-6009

2 BRIDGES IN CUMBERLAND COUNTY AND 1 

BRIDGE IN HARNETT COUNTY.

6 Cumberland & Harnett I-5986A / I-5877

I-95 WIDENING FROM SOUTH OF I-95 BUS/US-

301 (EXIT 56) TO NORTH OF SR-1002 (LONG 

BRANCH RD) (EXIT 71).

6
CUMBERLAND & 

ROBESON
U-2519AA & AB

FUTURE I-295 (FAYETTEVILLE OUTER LOOP) 

FROM I-95 IN ROBESON COUNTY TO SOUTH OF 

SR-1003 (CAMDEN RD) IN CUMBERLAND 

COUNTY.

1 CURRITUCK R-2576
 MID-CURRITUCK BRIDGE, FROM COINJOCK TO 

COROLLA NCTA PROJECT

1 DARE 15BPR.46 US 64 over Roanoke Sound.  PPC Overlay/P

1 DARE B-2500

REPLACEMENT OF HERBERT C BONNER 

BRIDGE ACROSS OREGON INLET FROM BODIE 

ISLAND TO HATTERAS ISLAND.

1 DARE B-2500B
NC-12 - RODANTHE BREACH LONG TERM 

IMPROVEMENTS (PHASE IIB).

1 DARE R-5014
SR 1217 (COLLINGTON ROAD) FROM DEAD END 

TO US 158 (CROATAN H

9 DAVIDSON 17BP.9.R.33
 Bridge 459 over Branch of Hambys Creek on SR 

2160 Smith Dr.

9 DAVIDSON 17BP.9.R.57

9 DAVIDSON B-5765
BRIDGE 115 OVER WINSTON-SALEM 

SOUTHBOUND RAILWAY ON SR 1711

Page 8 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

9 DAVIDSON R-5737
US 29/US 70/BUSINESS 85 AT SR 1798 (OLD 

GREENSBORO ROAD). CO

9
Davidson, Davie, 

Rowan & Stokes
17BP.9.R.61

REPLACEMENT OF 2 BRIDGES IN DAVIDSON, 1 

BRIDGE IN DAVIE, 3 BRIDGES IN ROWAN AND 4 

BRIDGES IN STOKES.

9 DAVIE & FORSYTH I-0911A
I-40 FROM WEST OF NC-801 IN DAVIE COUNTY 

TO EAST OF SR-1101 FORSYTH COUNTY.

3 DUPLIN 17BP.3.R.83 BRIDGE 45 ON SR 1162 (BAY ROAD OVER ISLA

3 DUPLIN B-5534
REPLACE BRIDGE 82 OVER BURNT COAT 

CREEK ON NC 111

3 DUPLIN B-5639
REPLACE BRIDGE 36 OVER MAXWELL CREEK 

ON NC 11

3 DUPLIN B-5981
REPLACE BRDGE 16 OVER CSX RAILROAD ON 

US 117 NORTH BOUND LAN

3 DUPLIN BR-0017
BRIDGE 300012 ON NC 11 OVER LITTLE 

ROCKFISH CREEK

5 DURHAM 17BP.5.R.97 0089 ON SR1902 OVER SR1902

4 EDGECOMBE 17BP.4.R.115 Structure No 320029 Replace Bridge

4 EDGECOMBE 17BP.4.R.116 Structure No 320078 Replace Bridge 

4 EDGECOMBE B-4931
REPLACE BRIDGE 22 OVER TOWN CREEK ON 

US 258 (COMB W/B-6002 AND B-5655)

4 EDGECOMBE B-5655
BRIDGE 11 OVER TOWN CREEK ON NC 111/NC 

122 (COMB W/B-4931, B-6002)

4 EDGECOMBE B-5671
REPLACE BRIDGE 87 OVER SWIFT CREEK ON 

NC 97 (COMB W/B-4933,B-5655)

4 EDGECOMBE B-6002 BRIDGE 64 OVER TOWN CREEK ON SR 1126.

4 EDGECOMBE BR-0111

REPLACE BRIDGE No. 3, 4, & 5 OVER SWIFT 

CREEK ON SR 1404 (7BRIDGES ROAD) DIVISION 

MANAGED.

4 EDGECOMBE BR-0112
REPLACE BRIDGE 35 OVER OTTER CREEK ON 

SR 1616

Page 9 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

4 EDGECOMBE BR-0241
SR 1243 BRIDGE 54 REPLACE BRIDGE 54 OVER 

TAR RIVER.

4 EDGECOMBE P-5711

CSX A LINE, CONSTRUCT FREIGHT RAIL AND 

INTERMODAL TERMINAL INFRASTRUCTURE 

(CCX) ALONG NATIONAL GATEWAY CORRIDOR.

9 FORSYTH 15BPR.55 SR 2643 OVER I-74, US 311 - STRUCTURE NO

9 FORSYTH B-5770
REPLACE BRIDGE 243 OVER NC 150 IN 

WINSTON-SALEM ON SALISBURY RIDGE ROAD

9 FORSYTH I-5795
I-40 FROM 0.3 MILE EAST OF SR 3153 (HANES 

MALL BOULEVARD) TO

9 FORSYTH R-2247CD & EC

MODIFICATION OF US-421 INTERCHANGE AND 

WITH SR-1891 & US-52 INTERCHANGE WITH NC-

65.

9 FORSYTH R-2247EB
WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN BELTWAY 

INTERCHANGE AT US-52 (FUTURE I-74).

9 FORSYTH R-2577A
US 158 from Multilanes north of US 421/I-40 Bus. 

To SR 1965 (Belews Creek Rd.)

9 FORSYTH U-2579AB
WINSTON-SALEM - NORTHERN BELTWAY 

EASTERN SECTION (FUTURE I-7

9 FORSYTH U-2579BA

 FUTURE I-74 FROM WINSTON-SALEM 

NORTHERN BELTWAY, EASTERN SECTION US 

421/ NC 150/ BUSINESS 40 TO US 158

9 FORSYTH U-2579D, E, F

FUTURE I-74 - WINSTON-SALEM NORTHERN 

BELTWAY FROM WEST OF NC-66/SR-4000 

(UNIVERSITY PWY) TO US-311 (NEW 

WALKERTON RD).

9 FORSYTH U-2729

SR 1672 (HANES MILL ROAD)FROM MUSEUM 

DRIVE TO SR 4000 (UNIVERSITY PARKWAY). 

WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES WITH CURB AND 

GUTTER.

9 FORSYTH U-2827B/C-5620A

US-421/I-40 BUS FROM W OF FOURTH ST TO E 

OF CHURCH ST AND MULTI-USE PATH FROM 

FOURTH ST TO LIBERTY ST.

9 FORSYTH U-5824
NC 66(OLD HOLLOW ROAD) FROM HARLEY 

DRIVE TO US 158 IN WALKER

5 FRANKLIN 17BP.5.R.67 0080 ON SR1737 OVER SR1737

5 FRANKLIN 17BP.5.R.70 0028 ON SR1210 OVER SR1210

Page 10 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

12 GASTON 15BPR.51 US 74 EBL OVER I-85 - STRUCTURE NO. 3500

12 GASTON BR-0020/B-5061 Bridge 350091 on US29&74 over Catawaba River

1 GATES BP1.R006.1 360015 ON SR1304

14 GRAHAM A-0009
FUTURE US 74 FROM US 129 TO NC 28 AT 

STECOAH. CONSTRUCT ROAD

7 GUILFORD 17BP.7.C.11

7 GUILFORD 17BP.7.C.17

7 GUILFORD 17BP.7.R.107

7 GUILFORD I-5110/ R-2413 A & B

FUTURE I-73 FROM EXISTING SR-2085 (JOSEPH 

M BRYAN BLVD) / AIRPORT PKWY 

INTERCHANGE TO SOUTH OF US-220 NEAR 

HAW RIVER.

7 GUILFORD R-4707

US 29 AND SR 4771 (REEDY FORK PARKWAY) 

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS IN 

GREENSBORO. IMPROVE ROADWAY, MODIFY 

INTERCHANGE AND REPLACE BRIDGE 400360

7 GUILFORD U-5896/B-5353

US 29 / US 70 / Business 85, SR 1009(South Main 

Street)in High Point, reconstruct interchange. 

BRIDGE 147 OVER US 311 ON US 29/70 AND I-85 

BUSINESS

7 GUILFORD U-5974
NC 68 FROM SR 1523 (HICKSWOOD ROAD) TO 

SR 1556 (GALLIMORE DA

7 GUILFORD U-6018
NC 62 FROM SR 1154 (KERSEY VALLEY ROAD) 

TO SR 1162 (WEANT RO

8 GUILFORD I-5949
I-74/US311 FROM US29/US70/BUSINESS 85 IN 

GUILFORD COUNTY TO

4 HALIFAX 15BPR.17 US 158/US 301 Over Roanoke R. - LMC Over

4 HALIFAX B-5662
REPLACE BRIDGE 93 OVER CONOCONNARA 

SWAMP ON NC 561

4 HALIFAX BR-0021
BRIDGE 410051 ON NC 48 OVER ROANOKE 

RIVER

4 HALIFAX BR-0113
REPLACE BRIDGE 115 OVER ROCKY SWAMP 

ON SR 1601

Page 11 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

4 HALIFAX I-5932A
I-95 FROM NC 561 (MILEMARKER 160) TO 

MILEMARKER 167.

6 HARNETT 15BPR.34 NC217 over Cape Fear River - Structure #

6 HARNETT I-5878
I-95 AT US 421 (EXIT 73) AND SR 1793 (POPE 

ROAD) (EXIT 72).IMPROVE INTERCHANGES.

6 HARNETT I-5883

I-95 AT SR 1808 (JONESBORO ROAD) (EXIT 75) 

AND SR 1709 (HODGES CHAPEL ROAD) (EXIT 

77). IMPROVE INTERCHANGES.

6 HARNETT I-5986B

I-95 SR 1001 (LONG BRANCH ROAD - EXIT 71) 

TO I-40 (EXIT 81). WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES 

HARNETT/JONSTON COUNTIES

14 HAYWOOD 14SP.20441.1 BRIDGE NO. 175 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

14 HAYWOOD 14SP.20441.2 BRIDGE NO. 174 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

14 HAYWOOD 17BP.14.R.174 HAYWOOD 430401 REPLACEMENT

14 HAYWOOD 17BP.14.R.175 HAYWOOD 430215  REPLACEMENT

14 HAYWOOD 17BP.14.R.176 HAYWOOD 430276  REPLACEMENT

14 HAYWOOD 17BP.14.R.177 HAYWOOD 430237  REPLACEMENT

14 HAYWOOD B-6054A
I-40 REPLACE BRIDGE #57 OVER US FOREST 

SERVICE ROAD/COLD SPR

14 HAYWOOD I-5834
I-40 FROM MILE MARKER 27 TO MILE MARKER 

34. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

14 HAYWOOD U-4712
US 23 BUSINESS (SOUTH MAIN STREET) FROM 

SR 1164 HYATT CREEK

14 HAYWOOD U-5839
US 276 (RUSS AVENUE) FROM US 23/74 TO US 

23 BUSINESS (MAIN S

14 HENDERSON 15BPR.20 I-26/US74 WBL and EBL OVER GREEN RIVER

14 HENDERSON 17BP.14.R.179 HENDERSON 440247  REPLACEMENT

Page 12 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

14 HENDERSON 17BP.14.R.194 TRANSYLVANIA 870063 REPLACEMENT

14 HENDERSON R-2588B NC 191 FROM MOUNTAIN ROAD TO NC 280

14 HENDERSON R-5748
SR 1127 (KANUGA ROAD) FROM US 25 

BUSINESS (CHURCH STREET) TO

14 HENDERSON U-5886/U-6049
SR 1170 (WHITE STREET) FROM SR 1171 

(WILLOW ROAD) TO US 176

14 HENDERSON U-5887
SR 1783 (HIGHLAND LAKE ROAD) FROM NC 225 

TO US 176. UPGRADEROADWAY   

1 HERTFORD 17BP.1.R.98 0097 ON SR1311

8 HOKE R-5709

NC 211 FROM US 15/501 IN ABERDEEN TO SR 

1244 (WEST PALMER STREET)/SR 

1311(MOCKINGBIRD HILL ROAD) IN RAEFORD 

WIDEN TO MULTILANES

8 HOKE U-5857
SR 1406 (ROCKFISH ROAD) FROM SR 1418 

(LINDSAY ROAD) TO SR 10

12 IREDELL 17BP.12.R.49  Iredell 212 on SR 1892

12 IREDELL 17BP.12.R.50  Iredell 214 on SR 1896

12 IREDELL 17BP.12.R.51  RIDGE 219 OVER OLIN CREEK ON SR 1892

12 IREDELL BR-0107 Replace Bride 480131 on SR 1577 over creek

12 IREDELL BR-0114
REPLACE BRIDGE 165 (STIP) ON SR 1601 

(BRANTON ROAD) OVER ROCKY CREEK

12 IREDELL BR-0115
REPLACE BRIDGE 166 OVER ROCKY CREEK ON 

SR 1595

12 IREDELL I-3819B/U-6039

I-40/I-77 INTERCHANGE; I-40 FROM SR-2003 TO 

SR-2158; I-77 FROM SR-2171 TO SR-2321, & SR-

2321 FROM VINE ST TO SR-2422.

12 IREDELL R-5100A
R-5100A - SR 1109 (WILLIAMSON ROAD)FROM I-

77 TO SR 1100 (BRA

12 IREDELL R-5100B
SR1109 (Williamson Rd.) from SR1100 (Brawley 

School Rd.) to NC 150

Page 13 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

12 IREDELL U-5799
US 21 FROM SR 1933 TO FORT DOBBS ROAD. 

WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES

12 IREDELL U-5816
SR 1305 (OATES ROAD - MIDNIGHT LANE) 

FROM US 21 (CHARLOTTE H

10
IREDELL & 

MECKLENBURG

I-5405/I-3311C/I-

4750AA/  I-4750AC/I-

5992

I-77 FROM I-277 EXIT 36 AND I-277 FROM I-77 

TO EXIT 3A/B.

14 JACKSON 17BP.14.R.149 JACKSON 490185 REPLACEMENT

14 JACKSON R-5600
NC 107 FROM NC 116 TO US 23 BUSINESS AND 

US 23 BUSINESS FROM

4 JOHNSTON 17BP.4.R.100 STR 500049 - BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON SR 11

4 JOHNSTON 17BP.4.R.112 Structure No 500215 Replace Bridge

4 JOHNSTON BR-0086 Replace Bridge 500070 on US301 over Neuse River

4 JOHNSTON I-5974 I-95 and US 701 and NC 96. Replace Interchange

4 JOHNSTON U-6223

SR 1560 RANCH ROAD EXTENSION FROM US 70 

BUS/NC 42 TO RANCH ROAD IN CLAYTON. NEW 

LOCATION EXTENSION OF RANCH ROAD.

4 JOHNSTON W-5600

US 70 BUSINESS TO NEUSE RIVER BRIDGE, 

CONVERT TO FREEWAY WITH INTERCHANGES 

AT SR 1501 (SWIFT CREEK ROAD) AND SR 1919 

(WILSON'S MILLS ROAD)

5 JOHNSTON & WAKE I-5111/I-4739

I-40 FROM I-440/US-64 (EXIT 301) TO N OF SR-

1525 (CORNWALLIS RD), INCLUDING 

IMPROVEMENTS TO NC-42 & SR-1010.

8 LEE 17BP.8.R.134 UPPER LITTLE R.

8 LEE R-3830
NC 42/SR 1579 (BROADWAY ROAD) FROM US 

421 IN SANFORD TO SR

8 LEE U-5709
SR 1237 (CARTHAGE STREET) FROM SR 1152 

(FIRE TOWER ROAD) TO

2 LENOIR B-5619
BRIDGES 52 AND 152 OVER THE NEUSE RIVER 

OVERFLOW ON SR 1389

2 LENOIR R-2553 US 70 (KINSTON BYP)

Page 14 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.112 MACON 550223 REPLACEMENT

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.115 MACON 550029 REPLACEMENT

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.156 MACON 550236  REPLACEMENT

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.159 MACON 550204  REPLACEMENT

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.207 MACON 550181 REPLACEMENT

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.208 MACON 550180 REPLACEMENT

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.210 MACON 550043 REPLACEMENT

14 MACON 17BP.14.R.211 MACON 550079 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON SR 13

14 MACON R-5734B
US 23/US 441 FROM SR 1652 (WIDE HORIZON 

DRIVE) / SR 1152 (BE

13 MADISON 17BP.13.R.156 Bridge #143 SR 1151 Madison Co

13 MADISON 17BP.13.R.161

13 MADISON 17BP.13.R.164 Bridge #166 SR 1533 Madison Co

13 MADISON 17BP.13.R.166 Bridge #353 SR 1155 Madison Co

13 MADISON 17BP.13.R.172 Bridge #145 SR 1151 Madison Co

13 MADISON B-5895
REPLACE BRIDGE 67 OVER FRENCH BROAD 

RIVER ON US 25/US 70

13 MADISON
B-6010/B-6012/ B-6017/ 

B-6019
4 BRIDGES IN MADISON COUNTY

13 MADISON R-5779

EXTEND SR 1631 (CROSSROADS PARKWAY) 

TO SR 1632 (CALVIN EDNEY ROAD) IN 

MADISON COUNTY   

Page 15 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

1 MARTIN 17BP.1.R.86 0071 on SR 1159

13 MCDOWELL 17BP.13.R.155 Bridge #267 SR 1103 McDowell Co

13 MCDOWELL R-5964
NEW ROUTE CONSTRUCT ACCESS ROAD TO 

UNIVERSAL PROPERTY.    

10 MECKLENBURG 15BPR.35 101116 over Backwater Catawba River - LM

10 MECKLENBURG 17BP.10.R.137

 REPLACE MECKLENBURG BRIDGE 590090 

OVER S. PRONG OF CLARK'SCREEK ON SR 

2442 (ASBURY CHAPEL RD.)

10 MECKLENBURG BP10.R012.1
0090 OVER S. PRONG OF CLARKS' CREEK ON 

SR 2442

10 MECKLENBURG BP10.R013.1 0165 OVER COFFEY CREEK ON SR 5469

10 MECKLENBURG
I-5507/R-211EC/ U-

4714AB

I-485 FROM I-77 TO US-74 (INDEPENDANCE 

BLVD) AND I-485/ WEDDINGTON RD & I-485/E 

JOHN ST-OLD MONROE RD INTERCHANGES.

10 MECKLENBURG I-5861
I-485 BRIDGE AND PAVEMENT REHABILITATION 

AT OAKDALE ROAD INT

10 MECKLENBURG I-5905

I-85 - MECKLENBURG COUNTY, FROM 0.2 MILE 

WEST OF NC 16 (BROOKSHIRE BOULEVARD) 

TO I-77. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

10 MECKLENBURG P-5602JB ORR ROAD GRADE SEPARATION

10 MECKLENBURG P-5705A Charlotte Gateway Station - Rail

10 MECKLENBURG P-5705BA
CHARLOTTE GATEWAY STATION - RAIL ( FHWA 

) TRACK, STRUCTURE AND SIGNALS (STI)

10 MECKLENBURG P-5705BB
CHARLOTTE GATEWAY STATION - PLATFORM 

AND CANOPY (STI)

10 MECKLENBURG P-5754

SR 2623 (TRAILER DRIVE) IMPROVE AT-GRADE 

CROSSING WITH NORFOLK SOUTHERN 

RAILROAD (CROSSING NUMBER 910 618A, MP 

04.11).

10 MECKLENBURG U-2509 

CHARLOTTE - US 74 (INDEPENDENCE BLVD) 

FROM CHARLOTTE OUTER LOOP TO IDLEWILD 

ROAD

10 MECKLENBURG U-4713A
MATTHEWS - SR 3440 MCKEE ROAD 

EXTENSION FROM SR 3448 (PLEASA

Page 16 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

10 MECKLENBURG U-5008/U-5008A

 GRADE SEPARATION ON SR 2975 (E. SUGAR 

CREEK ROAD) OVER NS/NCRR CROSSING 

NO.715 352H

10 MECKLENBURG U-6103

US 74 FROM I-277 TO NC 27 (ALBEMARLE 

ROAD). WIDEN ROADWAY TO ALLOW FOR 

TWO-WAY MANAGED LANES OPERATIONS

10
MECKLENBURG & 

UNION
R-3329

FROM US-74 NEAR I-485 IN MECKLENBURG CO 

TO US-74 BETWEEN WINGATE AND 

MARSHVILLE IN UNION CO.

8 MONTGOMERY 15BPR.21
NC 731 OVER PEE DEE RIVER - STRUCTURE 

NO

8 MONTGOMERY 17BP.8.R.133 W. FK. LITTLE RV. 

8 MONTGOMERY 17BP.8.R.135 CLARK CREEK

8 MONTGOMERY I-5947A
I-73/ I-74/ US220 FROM RICHMOND COUNTY 

LINE TO NC 211.

8 MONTGOMERY I-5947C
I-73 /I-74 / US 220 FROM NC 24/27 TO 

RANDOLPH COUNTY LINE.

8 MONTGOMERY R-2527
NC 24-27 FROM EAST OF NC 73 TO THE TROY 

BYPASS (R-2530B)

8 MOORE BP8.R010 BEAR CREEK

8 MOORE BP8.R011 WADS CREEK

8 MOORE BR-0035 Bridge 620024 on NC22 over Nicks Creek

8 MOORE U-3628
NC 24 / NC 27 COURTHOUSE WEST OF NC 22 

(MCNEILL STREET) TO U

4 NASH B-5947
REPLACE BRIDGE #630091 OVER TAR RIVER 

ON NC 581

4 NASH B-5980
I-95 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT SR 

1544 (HALIFAX ROAD)

4 NASH BR-0036 BRIDGE 630041 ON NC 33 OVER I-95

4 NASH BR-0039 REPLACE BRIDGE 224 ON SR 1510 OVER I-95

Page 17 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

4 NASH BR-0116
REPLACE BRIDGE 80 OVER GIDEON SWAMP 

ON SR 1403

4 NASH U-5026/R-5720

SR-1770 (SUNSET AVE/EASTERN AVE) FROM 

SR-1003 (RED OAK RD) TO SR-1544 (HALIFAX 

RD).

4 NASH U-5996

SR 1603 (OLD CARRIAGE ROAD) FROM GREEN 

HILLS ROAD TO SR 1770 (EASTERN AVENUE). 

ADD CENTER TURN LANE AND WIDEN US 64 

BRIDGE OVER SR 1603

3 NEW HANOVER 15BPR.19 US76/Banks Channel - PSC Girder Repair/C

3 NEW HANOVER 15BPR.26 I-40E and I-40W/NE Cape Fear - PPC Overl

3 NEW HANOVER I-6039
I-40 NEW HANOVER/PENDER COUNTIES FROM 

MILEMARKER 420 TO NC 2

3 NEW HANOVER P-5740 WILMINGTON BELTLINE

3 NEW HANOVER U-5734

US 421 (SOUTH FRONT ST.) FROM US 17 

BUSINESS/US 76/US 421 (CAPE FEAR 

MEMORIAL BRIDGE) TO US 421 (BURNETT 

BOULEVARD) 

3
NEW 

HANOVER/PENDER
R-3300A

US 17 HAMPSTEAD BYPASS FROM US 17 

BYPASS SOUTH OF HAMPSTEAD TO NC 210

1 NORTHAMPTON 17BP.1.R.90
Bridge 15 on SR 1505 (NCHS Road) over Wildcat 

Swamp.

1 NORTHAMPTON 17BP.1.R.92 0013 ON SR1339

1 NORTHAMPTON BR-0117
REPLACE BRIDGE 52 OVER GUMBERRY 

SWAMP ON SR 1313 (HARGRAVESROAD).

1 NORTHAMPTON BR-0118
REPLACE BRIDGE 93 OVER JACKS SWAMP ON 

SR 1203 (JACKS SWAMP ROAD).

3 ONSLOW B-5626
BRIDGE 31 OVER SANDY RUN SWAMP ON NC 

50

7 ORANGE BP7.C003.3

7 ORANGE I-3306AA/AB/AC

I-40 FROM I-85 IN ORANGE COUNTY TO NC 147 

(DURHAM FREEWAY / TRIANGLE 

EXPRESSWAY) IN DURHAM COUNTY.  WIDEN 

TO SIX LANES AND INSTALL ITS.

Page 18 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

1 PASQUOTANK 17BP.1.R.88 0005 ON SR1103

1 PASQUOTANK 17BP.1.R.97 (BP1.R008.1) 0015 ON SR1417 

1 PASQUOTANK 17BP.1.R.99 0025 ON SR1144

1 PASQUOTANK U-5942 ELIZABETH CITY - SIGNAL SYSTEM

3 PENDER 15BPR.45 NC 903 over I-40  - Structure #300433 -

3 PENDER B-5644 BRIDGE 15 OVER CROOKED CREEK ON NC 11

3 PENDER I-6040
I-40 PENDER COUNTY FROM EAST OF US 117 

(MILEMARKER 393) TO N

3 PENDER R-3300B
US 17 FROM NC 210 TO US 17 NORTH OF 

HAMPSTEAD

1 PERQUIMANS 17BP.1.R.93 0029 ON SR1200 

1 PERQUIMANS R-4467

US-17 BUS/NC-37 (NORTH CHURCH ST) FROM 

SOUTH OF THE PERQUIMANS RIVER BRIDGE 

TO NORTH OF NC-37.

1 PERQUIMANS R-5740

SR 1329 (WOODVILLE ROAD) FROM SR 1331 

(RED BANK ROAD) TO SR1300 (NEW HOPE 

ROAD). UPGRADE ROADWAY.

2 PITT 17BP.2.PE.92
Replace Bridge 171 on SR 1418 over Johnson Mill 

Run Creek

2 PITT B-4605

REPLACE BRIDGE 5 OVER CHICOD CREEK ON 

SR 1777 (COMB W/BR-0119, BR-0120 & 

17BP.2.R.92)

2 PITT B-5301
REPLACE BRIDGE 87 OVER THE NORFOLK 

SOUTHERN RAILROAD ON NC 33

2 PITT BR-0119

REPLACE BRIDGE 109 OVER GRINDLE CREEK 

ON SR 1514 (STANTON MILL ROAD)(COMB W/B-

4605, BR-0120 & 17BP.2.R.92).

2 PITT BR-0120

REPLACE BRIDGE 123 OVER MEADOW BRANCH 

ON SR 1552 (COMB W/B-4605, BR-0119 & 

17BP.2.R.92).

2 PITT R-2250
GREENVILLE SOUTHWEST BYPASS FROM 

SOUTH OF OLD NC-11 TO US-264.

Page 19 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

2 PITT U-5917 14 STREET WIDENING IN GREENVILLE

14 POLK 17BP.14.R.180 POLK 740063 REPLACEMENT

8 RANDOLPH 17BP.8.R.131 TOM'S CREEK

8 RANDOLPH 17BP.8.R.132 BRUSH CREEK

8 RANDOLPH 17BP.8.R.136 TR. UWHARRIE 

8 RANDOLPH 17BP.8.R.992 CEDAR CREEK

8 RANDOLPH 17BP.8.R.995 W. FK. LITTLE RV. 

8 RANDOLPH I-5948
I-73/I-74/US 220 FROM MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

LINE TO NORTH OF SR

8 RANDOLPH R-2536

US-64 BYP FROM US-64 W OF ASHEBORO TO 

US-64 E OF ASHEBORO & ZOO CONNECTOR 

FROM E OF SR-2839 TO NC-159/ZOO 

ENTRANCE.

8 RANDOLPH U-5308
SR 1547 (FINCH FARM ROAD) FROM SR 3106 

(KENNEDY ROAD) TO I-85

8 RANDOLPH U-5743
NC 42 / SR 2194 (DUBLIN SQUARE ROAD) FROM 

SR 2237 (EAST SALI

8 RANDOLPH U-5770
I-85 AT SR 1993 (SOUTH MAIN STREET) IN 

ARCHDALE. INTERCHANGE

8 RANDOLPH U-5813

 US 64 FROM ASHEBORO BYPASS TO EAST OF 

I-73 / I-74 / US 220 IN ASHEBORO. WIDEN TO 

MULTILANES, RECONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE 

AT NC 49, MODIFY INTERCHANGE AT I-73 / I-74 / 

US 220 AND REPLACE BRIDGE 750171 OVER US 

64 AND NC 49.

8 RICHMOND 17BP.8.R.138 GUM SWAMP

8 RICHMOND I-5946B
I-73 /I-74 FROM SR 1455 (FIRE TOWER ROAD) 

TO MONTGOMERY COUT

6 ROBESON 17BP.6.R.101 Bridge 399 & 400 Robeson

Page 20 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

6 ROBESON 17BP.6.R.76
	

Bridge 239 Robeson

6 ROBESON 17BP.6.R.77
REPLACEMENT OF 6 BRIDGE IN ROBESON 

COUNTY.

6 ROBESON I-5879 I-95 AT SR 1528 (CARTHAGE RD), EXIT 19

6 ROBESON U-5797
SR 1997 FROM FARRINGTON STREET TO EAST 

22ND STREET

7 ROCKINGHAM 15BPR.39 US 311 - NC 14/87/770 over Dan River - P

7 ROCKINGHAM 17BP.7.R.109

7 ROCKINGHAM 17BP.7.R.120

7 ROCKINGHAM 17BP.7.R.125

7 ROCKINGHAM B-5737
 REPLACE BRIDGE 108 OVER NC 14/NC 87/NC 

770 IN EDEN ON NC 700

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0042 Bridge 780116 on SR 2600 over US 29

7 ROCKINGHAM BR-0044
BRIDGE 780168 ON NC 14, NC 87 OVER SMITH 

RIVER

9 ROWAN 17BP.9.R.75

9 ROWAN 17BP.9.R.87

9 ROWAN B-4626

REPLACE BRIDGE 3 OVER YADKIN RIVER AND 

WINSTON-SALEM SOUTHBOUND RAILROAD ON 

NC 49 (EASTBOUND LANE)

9 ROWAN B-5772
REPLACE BRIDGE 66 OVER THE NORFOLK 

SOUTHERN RAILWAY TRACKS O

9 ROWAN P-5726 Salisbury Station Track Upgrades

13 RUTHERFORD 17BP.13.R.177 Bridge #590 SR 1729 Rutherford Co

Page 21 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

13 RUTHERFORD 17BP.13.R.206 Bridge #025 SR 2129 Rutherford Co

13 RUTHERFORD 17BP.13.R.223 Bridge #159 SR 1548 Rutherford Co

13 RUTHERFORD B-5871
REPLACE BRIDGE 628 OVER LAKE LURE DAM 

AND BROAD RIVER ON SR 1306

13 RUTHERFORD R-2233BA US 221

13 RUTHERFORD R-2233BB
US 221 South of US 74 Business (Charlotte Road) 

to North of Sr 1366 (Roper Loop Road)

3 SAMPSON 17BP.3.R.66 Remove and replace structure 213 across

3 SAMPSON 17BP.3.R.86 R & R Sampson 85 (previously B-5623)

3 SAMPSON B-4635 loc

3 SAMPSON BR-0121
REPLACE BRIDGE 178 OVER SEVENMILE 

SWAMP ON SR 1804 (HOUSES MILL ROAD).

3 SAMPSON BR-0122
REPLACE BRIDGE 348 (STP) OVER BEAVERDAM 

CREEK ON SR 1703 (OLD GOLDSBORO ROAD).

10 STANLY 17BP.10.PE.147 0035 OVER LONG CREEK ON SR 1134

10 STANLY 17BP.10.PE.157 0167 OVER TOWN CREEK ON SR 1421

10 STANLY B-4974
BRIDGES 830050 AND 830051 OVER THE PEE 

DEE RIVER ON NC-24/NC-27/NC-73.

9 STOKES 17BP.9.R.72

9 STOKES BR-0047 Bridge 840010 on SR 1105 over US 52

11 SURRY 17BP.11.R.151 OVER FLAT SHOAL CREEK

11 SURRY B-5831
REPLACE BRIDGE 6 OVER NC 268, SOUTHERN 

RAILROAD TRACKS, AND

Page 22 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

11 SURRY BR-0048 Bridge 850103 on NC268 over Mitchell River

11 SURRY BR-0210
SR 2081 BRIDGE 153 REPLACE BRIDGE 153 

OVER HOGAN CREEK.    

11 SURRY & YADKIN I-5912
PAVEMENT REHAB ON I-77 FROM MILE 

MARKER 78.4 TO MILE MARKER 83.4

14 SWAIN 17BP.14.R.164 SWAIN 860133  REPLACEMENT

14 SWAIN R-4751
US 19 FROM SR 1152 (HUGHES BRANCH RD) IN 

BRYSON CITY TO SR 1

14 TRANSYLVANIA 17BP.14.R.182 TRANSYLVANIA 870108 REPLACEMENT

14 TRANSYLVANIA 17BP.14.R.183
	

TRANSYLVANIA 870063 REPLACEMENT

14 TRANSYLVANIA 17BP.14.R.209 TRANSYVANIA 870029 REPLACEMENT

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5763
SR 1540 (WILSON ROAD)FROM SR 1504 (OLD 

US 64) TO US 276.UPGR

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5799
INTERSECTIONS OF US 64, US 276 and NC 280 

CONSTRUCT INTERSEC

14 TRANSYLVANIA R-5800
US 64 FROM US 276, FORTUNE COVE ROAD TO 

US 64 BUSINESS (NORT

1 TYRRELL 17BP.1.R.87 0017 ON SR1105

1 TYRRELL BP1.R005.1 880023 ON SR1118

10 UNION 17BP.10.PE.141
0329 ON SR1315 OVER E. BRANCH OF 12 MILE 

CREEK

10 UNION 17BP.10.R.107 0159 OVER POLE CAT CREEK ON SR 2169

10 UNION 17BP.10.R.118
0358 OVER BRANCH OF RICHARDSON CREEK 

ON SR 2149

10 UNION BP10.R017.1 0224 OVER TWELVE MILE CREEK ON SR 1301

Page 23 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

10 UNION P-5744
CSX SF LINE UNION COUNTY AT 1377 (WESLEY 

CHAPEL STOUTS ROAD)

10 UNION P-5748 Waxhaw Siding Extension

5 VANCE 17BP.5.R.95 0056 ON SR1526 OVER SR1526

5 WAKE 15BPR.49
LASSITER MILL ROAD OVER I-440 - 

STRUCTURE NO. 910269

5 WAKE B-5318
REPLACE BRIDGE 910126 OVER SMITHS CREEK 

SR 2044 (LIGON MILL

5 WAKE B-5326
BRIDGE 247 OVER WHITE OAK CREEK ON SR 

2555

5 WAKE I-5708
I-440/US 1 TO SR 2000 (WAKE FOREST ROAD) 

IN RALEIGH INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS

5 WAKE P-5715 New Hope Church Road Grade Separation

5 WAKE P-5720
CSX - PROPOSED GRADE-SEPARATION OF 

DURANT ROAD (SR 2006) OVE

5 WAKE P-5737
CSX S LINE WAKE COUNTY AT SR 2108 

(MILLBROOK ROAD) IN RALEIG

5 WAKE R-2828, R-2721, A&B

 NEW ROUTE (FUTURE NC 540), SOUTHERN 

WAKE FREEWAY / TRIANGLE EXPRESSWAY; 

SOUTHEAST EXTENSION (RALEIGH OUTER 

LOOP), EAST OF US 401 TO I-40.

5 WAKE R-2829

EASTERN WAKE FREEWAY FROM I-40  SOUTH 

OF GARNER TO US 64-264 KNIGHTDALE 

BYPASS

5 WAKE U-2719

GRADE SEPARATION-BERYL RD AT NORFOLK 

SOUTHERN/NC RR/CSX & NC-54 AT SR-1664; I-

440/US-1-S OF SR-1313 TO N OF SR-1728.

5 WAKE U-4437

NC 54 (HILLSBOROUGH STREET) FROM SR 

1664/SR 3074(BLUE RIDGE ROAD)IN VICINITY 

OF NC RAILROAD  

5 WAKE U-5302

US 401 FROM SOUTH OF SR 1006 (OLD STAGE 

ROAD) TO SOUTH OF SR 2538(MECHANICAL 

BOULEVARD)IN GARNER. CONVERT TO 

SUPERSTREET.

5 WAKE U-5746

US 401 FROM WAKE TECHNICAL COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE TO SR 1010 (TEN-TEN ROAD) ADD 

LANES   

5 WAKE U-5747B
SR 1635 AT NC 54 - CONVERT AT-GRADE 

INTERSECTION TO GRADE SE

Page 24 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

5 WAKE U-5748
US 401 AT SR 2044 (LIGON MILL ROAD)/SR 2224 

(MITCHELL MILL R

5 WAKE U-5750
NC 54 FROM NC 540 TO PERIMETER PARK 

DRIVE IN MORRISVILLE ADD

5 WAKE U-5826
SR 2000 (FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD) FROM I-540 

TO SR 2006 (DURANTROAD).  ADD LANES.

7

Wake, Durham, 

Orange, Alamance, 

Guilford, Davidson, 

Rowan, Cabarrus, 

P-5719/P-5719C/ P-

5602P

Piedmont: Passenger Cars and Locomotives 

Projects

11 WATAUGA 17BP.11.R.121 OVER S FORK NEW RIVER

11 WATAUGA U-5810
SR 1514 (BAMBOO ROAD) FROM US 421/US 221 

TO SR 1522 (DEERFIE

4 WAYNE 17BP.4.PE.103 STR 950096 - BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON SR 1

4 WAYNE 17BP.4.R.104 STR 950045 - BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON SR 13

4 WAYNE 44936.3.1

 SR 1958 (Bennetts Bridge Road) between the 

Duplin County Line and 0.27 mile north of the 

Duplin County Line

4 WAYNE B-4844
REPLACE BRIDGE 117 OVER NORTHEAST 

CAPE FEAR RIVER ON SR 1958 & SR 1502

4 WAYNE I-6048

US 117 (I-795 FUTURE) WAYNE COUNTY FROM 

US 70 TO DUPLIN COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT 

AND BRIDGE REHABILITATION.

4 WAYNE U-3609B

GOLDSBORO - US 13 (BERKELEY BOULEVARD) 

FROM SR 1003 (HEW HOPE ROAD) TO SR 1572 

(SAULSTON ROAD).

4 WAYNE U-5724

US 13 (BERKELEY BLVD) - REALIGNMENT OF 

SR 1709 (CENTRAL HEIGHTS ROAD) AT 

BERKELEY BOULEVARD.

11 WILKES 17BP.11.R.153 Replace Wilkes 419 on SR 1148 over Naked Creek

11 WILKES 17BP.11.R.154 Replace Wilkes 733 on SR 2516 over Cub C

11 WILKES 17BP.11.R.155 OVER E PRONG ROARING RIVER

11 WILKES 17BP.11.R.163 OVER MULBERRY CREEK

Page 25 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

11 WILKES B-4977
REPLACE BRIDGE 75 OVER FISH DAM CREEK 

ON SR 1313

11 WILKES BR-0108
Replace Bridge 960004 on SR2418 over Little 

Hunting Creek

11 WILKES BR-0124
REPLACE BRIDGE 166 OVER WEST PRONG 

ROARING RIVER ON SR 1745

11 WILKES BR-0125
REPLACE BRIDGE 663 OVER EAST PRONG 

ROARING RIVER ON SR 1002

11 WILKES BR-0126
REPLACE BRIDGE 667 ON SR 1749 OVER 

SPARKS CREEK.

11 WILKES R-5759
NC 115 FROM US 421 TO 2ND STREET . WIDEN 

EXISTING ROADWAY

4 WILSON 17BP.4.PE.109
 Replace Bridge No. 970113 on SR 1514 over 

Whiteoak Swamp

4 WILSON 17BP.4.R.109 STR 970113 - BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON SR 15

4 WILSON 17BP.4.R.113 Structure No 970158 Replace Bridge

4 WILSON B-5666
REPLACE BRIDGE 47 OVER SEABOARD COAST 

LINE RAILROAD ON US 117

4 WILSON U-5794
SR 1309 (BLOOMERY ROAD)/SR 1382 

(PACKHOUSE ROAD) FROM NC 58

11 YADKIN 17BP.11.R.130 Replace Yadkin 28 SR 1119 over N. Little

11 YADKIN B-4979

REPLACE BRIDGE 59 OVER JONESVILLE 

CREEK ON US 21 BUSINESS (N. MAIN STREET) 

IN JONESVILLE

11 YADKIN B-5825
REPLACE BRIDGE 35 OVER THE YADKIN RIVER 

ON NC 67

11 YADKIN B-5833
REPLACE BRIDGE 29 OVER I-77 ON US 21 

BUSINESS

11 YADKIN BR-0109 Replace Bridge 980080 on SR1512 over creek

11 YADKIN BR-0127
REPLACE BRIDGE 189 (STIP) ON SR 1325 OVER 

UT OF SOUTH DEEP CREEK.

Page 26 of 27



Div County Project ID Description

11 YADKIN R-5913B

NC 67, US 21 BUS BRIDGE   850021 OVER 

YADKIN RIVER. REHABILITATE STRUCTURE 

AND WIDEN SIDEWALKS.   

2 17BP.2.R.105 0057 on SR 1391

2 17BP.2.R.106 0057 on SR 1405

2 17BP.2.R.118 0015 on SR 1565

2 17BP.2.R.119 0026 on SR 1621 

3 17BP.3.R.11

3 17BP.3.R.69

3 17BP.3.R.80

3 17BP.3.R.81

14 14SP.20441.1

14 14SP.20441.2

14 14SP.20451.2

14 14SP.20561.1

Page 27 of 27



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

CAPE FEAR RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP ADDITIONS

US 74, I-95 IN LUMBERTON TO I-140 IN WILMINGTON.  
INSTALL BROADBAND.

PROGRAMMED FOR PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
STUDY ONLY.  FEDERAL INFRA GRANT PROJECT.

* HO-0002C

BRUNSWICK

COLUMBUS

ROBESON

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

WILMINGTON URBAN AREA 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

-

LUMBER RIVER RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

CAPE FEAR RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

US 74, EASTERN END OF MONROE BYPASS TO I-140 IN 
WILMINGTON.  VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENTS, 
INSTALLATION OF FLOOD GAUAGES, AND FLOOD 
MONITORING.

PROGRAMMED FOR PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
STUDY ONLY.  FEDERAL INFRA GRANT PROJECT.

* HO-0002D

ANSON

BRUNSWICK

COLUMBUS

RICHMOND

ROBESON

SCOTLAND

UNION

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

WILMINGTON URBAN AREA 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

-

CHARLOTTE REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

ROCKY RIVER RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

CAPE FEAR RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

LUMBER RIVER RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

2Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
I-40, MILEMARKER 420 TO NC 210 (MILEMARKER 408). 
PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 25.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (NHPIM)$5,270,000
FY 2026 - (NHPIM)$5,269,000

$10,539,000

* I-6039
NEW HANOVER
PENDER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

I-40, EAST OF US 117 (MILE MARKER 393) TO NC 210 
(MILE MARKER 408). PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 24 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (NHPIM)$5,600,000
POST YR- (NHPIM)$5,600,000

$11,200,000

I-6040
PENDER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 24, SR 1935 (CECIL ODIE ROAD) IN SAMPSON 
COUNTY TO I-40 IN DUPLIN COUNTY.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 27 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.  PROJECT TO NO 
LONGER UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$7,409,000
POST YR- (T)$7,409,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$1,778,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$105,000,000

$121,596,000

* R-2303F 
SAMPSON
DUPLIN

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17, US 17 BYPASS SOUTH OF HAMPSTEAD TO NC 
210.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 27.

BUILD NC CON FY 2027 - (T)$4,976,000
FY 2028 - (T)$4,976,000
FY 2029 - (T)$4,976,000
POST YR- (T)$59,712,000

CONSTRUCTION POST YR (T)$15,250,000
FY 2027 - (T)$15,250,000
FY 2028 - (T)$15,250,000
FY 2029 - (T)$15,250,000

$135,640,000

* R-3300A
PENDER
NEW HANOVER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

20Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
US 17, NC 210 TO US 17 NORTH OF HAMPSTEAD.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 22.

BUILD NC CON FY 2023 - (T)$5,577,000
FY 2024 - (T)$5,577,000
FY 2025 - (T)$5,577,000
FY 2026 - (T)$5,577,000
FY 2027 - (T)$5,577,000
FY 2028 - (T)$5,577,000
FY 2029 - (T)$5,577,000
POST YR- (T)$44,616,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2022 - (T)$7,756,000
FY 2023 - (T)$10,986,000
FY 2024 - (T)$10,986,000
FY 2025 - (T)$10,986,000
FY 2026 - (T)$10,986,000

$135,355,000

R-3300B
PENDER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 53, US 117 BUSINESS (WALKER 
STREET/WILMINGTON STREET).  IMPROVE 
INTERSECTION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 22 TO FY 27.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$10,000
FY 2025 - (L)$150,000

UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$400,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2027 - (T)$1,700,000

$2,260,000

* R-5701
PENDER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17, NC 904.  CONVERT INTERSECTION TO 
SUPERSTREET.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 23 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 25 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (T)$500,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (T)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$2,400,000

$3,000,000

* R-5851
BRUNSWICK

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17, US 17 BUSINESS SOUTH OF SHALLOTTE AND 
US 17 BUSINESS NORTH OF SHALLOTTE.  CONVERT 
INTERSECTIONS TO SUPERSTREETS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 23 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 22 TO FY 25.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2023 - (T)$840,000
UTILITIES FY 2023 - (T)$200,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (T)$4,750,000

FY 2026 - (T)$4,750,000
$10,540,000

* R-5857
BRUNSWICK

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17, NC 210 (SURF CITY). INTERSECTION 
IMPROVEMENT AT US 17 AND NC 210 NEAR SURF 
CITY.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 27 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (NHP)$500,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (NHP)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$2,200,000

$2,800,000

R-5877
PENDER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

21Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight

pflanagan
Highlight



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
NC 24 (WEST CORBETT AVENUE), REPLACE CULVERT 
EAST OF WEST SHORE DRIVE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 22 TO FY 27.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (NHP)$500,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (NHP)$500,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2027 - (NHP)$2,500,000

$3,500,000

* R-5885A
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 210, SR 1560 (WATTS LANDING ROAD). 
CONSTRUCT ROUNDABOUT.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 26 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (T)$900,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (T)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$1,100,000

$2,100,000

R-5899
PENDER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 50/NC 210, SR 1534 (BELT ROAD). CONSTRUCT 
ROUNDABOUT.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 26 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$2,500,000
POST YR- (T)$2,500,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$800,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$1,300,000

$7,100,000

R-5900
PENDER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 211, SR 1112 (SUNSET HARBOR ROAD) TO NC 906 
(MIDWAY ROAD). WIDEN ROADWAY.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 27 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$4,550,000
POST YR- (T)$4,550,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$1,500,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$22,900,000

$33,500,000

R-5947
BRUNSWICK

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1175 (KERR AVENUE), SR 1175 (KERR AVENUE) 
INTERCHANGE AT US 74 (MLK, JR. PARKWAY).
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (BGANY)$500,000
POST YR- (BGANY)$20,000,000

$20,500,000

* U-3338C 
NEW HANOVER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 53, FROM US 17 (MARINE BOULEVARD) TO SR 
2716 (EXCHANGE DRIVE).
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$3,600,000
POST YR- (T)$3,600,000

$7,200,000

* U-4007E
ONSLOW

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

22Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight

pflanagan
Highlight

pflanagan
Highlight



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
SR 1209 (INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD EXTENSION), 
RANDALL PARKWAY TO US 74 (MLK, JR. PARKWAY) IN 
WILMINGTON.  MULTI-LANES ON NEW LOCATION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 24 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 25 TO FY 28.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2024 - (BGANY)$22,364,000
FY 2025 - (BGANY)$22,364,000
FY 2026 - (BGANY)$22,364,000

UTILITIES FY 2024 - (BGANY)$600,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2028 - (BGANY)$35,600,000

FY 2029 - (BGANY)$35,600,000
POST YR- (BGANY)$71,200,000

$210,092,000

* U-4434
NEW HANOVER

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1409 (MILITARY CUTOFF ROAD EXTENSION), SR 
1409 (MILITARY CUTOFF ROAD) TO US 17 (MARKET 
STREET) IN WILMINGTON.  MULTI-LANES ON NEW 
LOCATION.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.  ADD 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING IN FY 21 NOT 
PREVIOUSLY PROGRAMMED.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2022 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2023 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2024 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2025 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2026 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2027 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2028 - (T)$1,155,000
FY 2029 - (T)$1,155,000
POST YR- (T)$6,930,000

BUILD NC CON FY 2021 - (T)$858,000
FY 2022 - (T)$858,000
FY 2023 - (T)$858,000
FY 2024 - (T)$858,000
FY 2025 - (T)$858,000
FY 2026 - (T)$858,000
FY 2027 - (T)$858,000
FY 2028 - (T)$858,000
FY 2029 - (T)$858,000
POST YR- (T)$5,148,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2020 - (T)$23,285,000
FY 2021 - (T)$23,285,000

$76,765,000

* U-4751
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17 BUSINESS (MARKET STREET), CSX RAILROAD 
TO CINEMA DRIVE; JACKSONVILLE STREET TO 
NORTH OF US 117/NC 132 (COLLEGE ROAD).
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 25 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$4,000,000
POST YR- (T)$4,000,000

$8,000,000

U-4902B 
NEW HANOVER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17 BUSINESS (MARKET STREET), NORTH OF US 
117/NC 132 (COLLEGE ROAD) TO STATION ROAD.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 24 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$14,250,000
POST YR- (T)$42,750,000

$57,000,000

U-4902C
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

23Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
US 17 BUSINESS (MARKET STREET), SR 1403 (MIDDLE 
SOUND LOOP ROAD) TO SR 2290 (MENDEHNALL 
DRIVE)/ SR 2734 (MARSH OAKS DRIVE).
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.  ADD 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING IN FY 21 NOT 
PREVIOUSLY PROGRAMMED.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (T)$279,000
FY 2022 - (T)$279,000
FY 2023 - (T)$279,000
FY 2024 - (T)$279,000
FY 2025 - (T)$279,000
FY 2026 - (T)$279,000
FY 2027 - (T)$279,000
FY 2028 - (T)$279,000
FY 2029 - (T)$279,000
POST YR- (T)$1,674,000

BUILD NC CON FY 2021 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2022 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2023 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2024 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2025 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2026 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2027 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2028 - (T)$1,030,000
FY 2029 - (T)$1,030,000
POST YR- (T)$6,180,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2020 - (T)$4,875,000
FY 2021 - (T)$4,875,000

$29,385,000

* U-4902D
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 24 (LEJEUNE BOULEVARD), NC 53 (WESTERN 
BOULEVARD) IN JACKSONVILLE.  UPGRADE 
INTERSECTION AND DRAINAGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$1,750,000
$1,750,000

* U-5508
ONSLOW

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 132 (COLLEGE ROAD), SR 1272 (NEW CENTRE 
DRIVE) TO US 117 (SHIPYARD BOULEVARD). ACCESS 
MANAGEMENT AND TRAVEL TIME IMPROVEMENTS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 23 TO FY 24 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 26 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2024 - (NHP)$5,400,000
FY 2025 - (NHP)$14,000,000

UTILITIES FY 2024 - (NHP)$2,300,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$33,900,000

$55,600,000

* U-5702A
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 132 (COLLEGE ROAD), US 76 (OLEANDER DRIVE).  
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 23 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 26 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (NHP)$6,250,000
POST YR- (NHP)$18,750,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (NHP)$2,500,000
POST YR- (NHP)$2,500,000

CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$25,300,000
$55,300,000

* U-5704
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

24Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
US 74 (EASTWOOD ROAD), SR 1409 (MILITARY 
CUTOFF ROAD) INTERSECTION IN WILMINGTON.  
CONVERT AT-GRADE INTERSECTION TO AN 
INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 23 CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 
22 TO FY 25.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2023 - (T)$5,723,000
FY 2024 - (T)$5,722,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (NHP)$7,900,000
FY 2026 - (NHP)$7,900,000
FY 2027 - (NHP)$7,900,000
FY 2028 - (NHP)$7,900,000

$43,045,000

* U-5710
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 24, US 258 (RICHLANDS HIGHWAY) 
INTERSECTION.  CONVERT AT-GRADE INTERSECTION 
TO INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 27 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 23 TO FY 29.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2027 - (T)$9,000,000
FY 2028 - (T)$9,000,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$7,250,000
POST YR- (T)$21,750,000

$47,000,000

* U-5716
ONSLOW

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17 BUSINESS (MARINE BOULEVARD), SR 1308 
(BELL FORK ROAD) IN JACKSONVILLE. IMPROVE 
INTERSECTION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 25.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (T)$2,000,000
FY 2026 - (T)$2,000,000

$4,000,000

* U-5728
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 421, US 421 (BURNETT AVENUE) TO US 117 
(SHIPYARD BOULEVARD) IN WILMINGTON. UPGRADE 
ROADWAY.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$525,000
POST YR- (T)$9,975,000

$10,500,000

* U-5729REG
NEW HANOVER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 421, US 117 (SHIPYARD BOULEVARD).  
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$2,500,000
$2,500,000

* U-5729SW
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 74, US 17/US 421 IN WILMINGTON. CONSTRUCT A 
FLY-OVER AND FREE FLOW RAMP AT INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 24 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO FY 28.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2024 - (T)$1,250,000
FY 2025 - (T)$3,750,000

UTILITIES FY 2024 - (T)$1,000,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2028 - (T)$6,450,000

FY 2029 - (T)$6,450,000
POST YR- (T)$12,900,000

$31,800,000

* U-5731
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

25Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
US 17, SR 1582 (WASHINGTON ACRES ROAD) TO SR 
1563 (SLOOP POINT LOOP ROAD). CONVERT TO 
SUPERSTREET.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 27 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$6,275,000
POST YR- (T)$18,825,000

$25,100,000

U-5732
PENDER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 421 (SOUTH FRONT STREET), US 17 BUSINESS/US 
76/US 421 (CAPE FEAR MEMORIAL BRIDGE) TO US 421 
(BURNETT BOULEVARD) IN WILMINGTON. WIDEN TO 
MULTI-LANES.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$6,600,000
POST YR- (T)$6,600,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$1,600,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$11,200,000

$26,000,000

U-5734
NEW HANOVER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17 (WILMINGTON HIGHWAY), SR 1130 (OLD 
MAPLEHURST ROAD) IN JACKSONVILLE.  CONSTRUCT 
INTERCHANGE AND ASSOCIATED IMPROVEMENTS TO 
MCAS NEW RIVER MAIN GATE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 27 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO FY 29.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2027 - (T)$2,310,000
FY 2028 - (T)$2,310,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$2,500,000
POST YR- (T)$45,400,000

$52,520,000

* U-5735
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 53 (WESTERN BOULEVARD), US 17 (MARINE 
BOULEVARD) TO NC 24 (LEJEUNE BOULEVARD) IN 
JACKSONVILLE. CONSTRUCT ACCESS MANAGEMENT 
IMPROVEMENTS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 29.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2020 - (T)$3,080,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$7,300,000

POST YR- (T)$14,600,000
$24,980,000

* U-5736
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 258/NC 24 (RICHLANDS HIGHWAY), SR 1212 (PONY 
FARM ROAD) TO SR 1213 (BLUE CREEK ROAD).  
CONSTRUCT SUPERSTREET.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$500,000
POST YR- (T)$12,400,000

$12,900,000

* U-5739
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 24 (LEJEUNE BOULEVARD), NC 24 BUSINESS 
(JOHNSON BOULEVARD) TO NC 172.  CONSTRUCT 
ACCESS MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$7,180,000
POST YR- (T)$7,180,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$1,685,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$44,708,000

$60,753,000

* U-5741
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

26Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
NC 53 (WESTERN BOULEVARD), SR 2714 
(JACKSONVILLE PARKWAY).  IMPROVE 
INTERSECTION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 25.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (T)$2,050,000
FY 2026 - (T)$2,050,000

$4,100,000

* U-5789
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1308 (GUM BRANCH ROAD), SR 1322 (SUMMERSILL 
SCHOOL ROAD) TO SR 1324 (RAMSEY ROAD).
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 27 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$6,250,000
POST YR- (T)$6,250,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$500,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$9,000,000

$22,000,000

U-5793A
ONSLOW

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1308 (GUM BRANCH ROAD), SR 1324 (RAMSEY 
ROAD) TO SR 1390 (COUNTRY CLUB BOULEVARD).
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 27 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$6,300,000
POST YR- (T)$6,300,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$4,000,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$27,900,000

$44,500,000

U-5793B
ONSLOW

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17 (SHALLOTTE BYPASS), SR 1357 (SMITH 
AVENUE).  UPGRADE INTERSECTION TO 
INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 27 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2027 - (T)$1,380,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$20,000,000

$21,380,000

* U-5862
BRUNSWICK

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 133 (CASTLE HAYNE ROAD), I-140/US 17 
(WILMINGTON BYPASS) TO SR 1310 (DIVISION DRIVE) 
IN WILMINGTON.  WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$2,058,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$1,386,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$27,816,000

$31,260,000

* U-5863
NEW HANOVER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 132 (COLLEGE ROAD), SR 2048 (GORDON ROAD) 
TO SR 1272 (NEW CENTRE DRIVE).  UPGRADE 
ROADWAY.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$17,051,000
POST YR- (T)$17,050,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$1,500,000
POST YR- (T)$1,500,000

CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$44,600,000
$81,701,000

U-5881
NEW HANOVER

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

27Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
SR 1336 (HENDERSON ROAD), SR 1308 (GUM BRANCH 
ROAD) TO NC 53 (WESTERN BOULEVARD). UPGRADE 
TO SUPERSTREET.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 27 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$2,300,000
POST YR- (T)$2,300,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$600,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$33,100,000

$38,300,000

U-5903
ONSLOW

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17, NC 211.  CONVERT INTERSECTION TO 
INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 27 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$10,000,000
FY 2026 - (T)$10,000,000

UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$10,400,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$29,200,000

$59,600,000

* U-5932
BRUNSWICK

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 210, US 17 TO SOUTH OF SR 1518 (OLD 
FOLKSTONE ROAD).  WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$2,156,000
FY 2026 - (T)$2,156,000

UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$1,000,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$41,486,000

$46,798,000

* U-5949
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17 BUSINESS (MARINE BOULEVARD), SR 1336 
(HENDERSON DRIVE).  IMPROVE INTERSECTION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO FY 27.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$107,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2027 - (T)$300,000

$507,000

* U-5950
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17, US 17 BUSINESS (MARINE BOULEVARD).  
UPGRADE AT-GRADE INTERSECTION TO PARTIAL 
INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 27 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 25 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2027 - (T)$500,000
FY 2028 - (T)$500,000

UTILITIES FY 2027 - (T)$2,500,000
FY 2028 - (T)$2,500,000

CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$11,400,000
$17,400,000

* U-5951
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

28Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
NC 133 (CASTLE HAYNE ROAD), NORTH 23RD 
STREET.  CONSTRUCT A ROUNDABOUT.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO FY 27.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$150,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2027 - (T)$1,125,000

FY 2028 - (T)$1,125,000
$2,500,000

* U-5954
NEW HANOVER

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17, NC 172 (SNEADS FERRY ROAD/SR 1518 (OLD 
FOLKSTONE ROAD).  INSTALL SUPER-STREET WITH 
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 24 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 23 TO FY 26.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2024 - (T)$500,000
UTILITIES FY 2024 - (T)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2026 - (HSIP)$1,500,000

FY 2026 - (T)$1,900,000
$4,000,000

* U-6065
ONSLOW

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 17 (SHALLOTTE BYPASS), US 17 BUSINESS SOUTH 
(MAIN STREET). UPGRADE EXISTING AT GRADE 
INTERSECTION TO INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 26 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (NHP)$2,250,000
POST YR- (NHP)$2,250,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (NHP)$500,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$15,100,000

$20,100,000

U-6104
BRUNSWICK

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 24 (SOUTHWEST BOULEVARD/MLK JR 
BOULEVARD), BUTLER ROAD/TRAM ROAD. IMPROVE 
INTERSECTION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 26 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (NHP)$200,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (NHP)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$1,100,000

$1,400,000

U-6126
SAMPSON

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 258/NC 24 (RICHLANDS HIGHWAY), SR 1329 
(RHODESTOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT ROAD). IMPROVE 
INTERSECTION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 26 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (NHP)$500,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (NHP)$100,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$1,000,000

$1,600,000

U-6148
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

29Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 3DIVISION 3
WILMINGTON, WILMINGTON CITYWIDE SIGNAL 
SYSTEM.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 27 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (T)$100,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (T)$500,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$15,360,000

$15,960,000

U-6199
NEW HANOVER

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1308 (GUM BRANCH ROAD), WILLIAMSBURG 
PARKWAY TO INDIAN DRIVE. UPGRADE TO 
SUPERSTREET.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 27 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (T)$1,700,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (T)$1,136,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$4,900,000

$7,736,000

U-6200
ONSLOW

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1175 (KERR AVENUE), SR 1411 (WRIGHTSVILLE 
AVENUE) TO US 76 (OLEANDER DRIVE). CONSTRUCT 
ROADWAY ON NEW LOCATION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 27 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (T)$3,300,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (T)$500,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$1,600,000

$5,400,000

U-6201
NEW HANOVER

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 172, CAMP LEJEUNE GATE TO NC 210.  CONVERT 
TWO LANE ROADWAY TO THREE LANE ROADWAY 
WITH A TWO WAY LEFT TURN LANE.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

BUILD NC CON FY 2021 - (T)$558,000
FY 2022 - (T)$558,000
FY 2023 - (T)$558,000
FY 2024 - (T)$558,000
FY 2025 - (T)$558,000
FY 2026 - (T)$558,000
FY 2027 - (T)$558,000
FY 2028 - (T)$558,000
FY 2029 - (T)$558,000
POST YR- (T)$3,348,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2020 - (T)$3,338,000
$11,708,000

* W-5602
ONSLOW

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

DIVISION 4DIVISION 4
NC 561, BRIDGE 93 OVER CONOCONNARA SWAMP ON 
NC 561.
PROJECT TO NO LONGER UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (HFB)$3,450,000
$3,450,000

* B-5662
HALIFAX

HWY FUNDS
PROJ.CATEGORY

30Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
CURTIS L BROWN JR FIELD (EYF), EXTEND RUNWAY 
TO 5500 FEET AND PARALLEL TAXIWAY.
AT REQUEST OF DIVISION OF AVIATION, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$2,580,000
POST YR- (T)$2,580,000

$5,160,000

* AV-5826
BLADEN

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 87, REPLACE BRIDGE 080014 OVER HAMMOND 
CREEK.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 27 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 26 TO FY 28.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2027 - (T)$300,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2028 - (T)$2,000,000

FY 2029 - (T)$2,000,000
POST YR- (T)$2,000,000

$6,300,000

B-5945
BLADEN

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

I-95, SOUTH CAROLINA STATE LINE (MILE MARKER 
0.0) TO NC 711  (MILE MARKER 16).  PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 25.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (BGIM)$5,186,000
FY 2026 - (BGIM)$5,187,000

$10,373,000

* I-5939
ROBESON

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

I-95, SOUTH OF US 301 TO SOUTH OF NC 20. WIDEN 
TO EIGHT LANES.
PROJECT DIVIDED INTO BREAKS AT REQUEST OF 
THE DIVISION. MODIFY LET FROM DESIGN-BUILD TO 
DESIGN-BID-BUILD. TO ASSIST IN BALANCING 
FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 22 
AND CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 23.

BUILD NC ROW FY 2022 - (T)$858,000
FY 2023 - (T)$858,000
FY 2024 - (T)$858,000
FY 2025 - (T)$858,000
FY 2026 - (T)$858,000
FY 2027 - (T)$858,000
FY 2028 - (T)$858,000
FY 2029 - (T)$858,000
POST YR- (T)$6,006,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2022 - (T)$3,000,000
FY 2023 - (T)$3,000,000

UTILITIES FY 2022 - (T)$500,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2023 - (T)$4,934,000

FY 2024 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2025 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2026 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2027 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2028 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2029 - (T)$9,868,000
POST YR- (T)$83,878,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (T)$12,066,000
FY 2024 - (T)$12,067,000
FY 2025 - (T)$12,067,000

$203,590,000

* I-5987A
ROBESON

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

59Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
I-95, CONSTRUCT WEIGH IN MOTION STATION.
PROJECT BREAK ADDED AT REQUEST OF THE 
DIVISION.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (T)$2,400,000
$2,400,000

* I-5987AA
ROBESON

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

I-95, SOUTH OF NC 20 TO SOUTH OF PROPOSED I-
295. WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES.
PROJECT DIVIDED INTO BREAKS AT REQUEST OF 
THE DIVISION. MODIFY LET FROM DESIGN-BUILD TO 
DESIGN-BID-BUILD. TO ASSIST IN BALANCING 
FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 22 
AND CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 23.

BUILD NC ROW FY 2022 - (T)$858,000
FY 2023 - (T)$858,000
FY 2024 - (T)$858,000
FY 2025 - (T)$858,000
FY 2026 - (T)$858,000
FY 2027 - (T)$858,000
FY 2028 - (T)$858,000
FY 2029 - (T)$858,000
POST YR- (T)$6,006,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2022 - (T)$3,000,000
FY 2023 - (T)$3,000,000

UTILITIES FY 2022 - (T)$500,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2023 - (T)$4,934,000

FY 2024 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2025 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2026 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2027 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2028 - (T)$9,868,000
FY 2029 - (T)$9,868,000
POST YR- (T)$83,878,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (T)$12,533,000
FY 2024 - (T)$12,533,000
FY 2025 - (T)$12,534,000

$204,990,000

* I-5987B
ROBESON

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 74, CONVERT AT-GRADE INTERSECTION OF US 74 
AND SR 2225 (CREEK ROAD) TO GRADE SEPARATION.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$10,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$25,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2027 - (T)$429,000

FY 2028 - (T)$429,000
FY 2029 - (T)$429,000
POST YR- (T)$5,148,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2027 - (T)$1,800,000
$8,270,000

* I-6011A
ROBESON

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

60Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
NC 711, SR 1340 (ODOM STREET-PHILADELPHUS 
ROAD) IN PEMBROKE TO SR 1557 (REDMOND ROAD).  
WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 23 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$1,175,000
POST YR- (T)$3,525,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$1,300,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$11,300,000

$17,300,000

* R-4428
ROBESON

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 701 BYPASS, SR 1166 (PLEASANT PLAINS ROAD) 
TO SR 1437 (VIRGIL AVENUE).
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 24 TO FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$13,066,000
POST YR- (T)$26,134,000

$39,200,000

R-5020A
COLUMBUS

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 701 BYPASS, SR 1437 (VIRGIL AVENUE) TO US 
74/US 76.
PROJECT TO NO LONGER UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (T)$7,934,000
FY 2022 - (T)$7,933,000
FY 2023 - (T)$7,933,000

$23,800,000

* R-5020B
COLUMBUS

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 55, JUST SOUTH OF SR 1532 (OAK GROVE 
CHURCH ROAD) TO NC 210. PART ON NEW LOCATION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 21. PROJECT TO UTILIZE 
BUILD NC BONDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (T)$5,917,000
FY 2022 - (T)$5,918,000

UTILITIES FY 2021 - (T)$840,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2023 - (T)$1,716,000

FY 2024 - (T)$1,716,000
FY 2025 - (T)$1,716,000
FY 2026 - (T)$1,716,000
FY 2027 - (T)$1,716,000
FY 2028 - (T)$1,716,000
FY 2029 - (T)$1,716,000
POST YR- (T)$13,728,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (T)$5,700,000
FY 2024 - (T)$5,700,000

$49,815,000

* R-5705A
HARNETT

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 55, NC 210 TO SR 4809 (JICARILLA LANE). PART ON 
NEW LOCATION.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 21.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (T)$5,086,000
FY 2022 - (T)$5,086,000

UTILITIES FY 2021 - (T)$490,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (T)$9,850,000

FY 2024 - (T)$9,850,000
FY 2025 - (T)$9,850,000
FY 2026 - (T)$9,850,000

$50,062,000

R-5705B
HARNETT
WAKE

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

61Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight

pflanagan
Highlight



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
NC 41 (EAST ELIZABETHTOWN ROAD), SR 2110 
(SNAKE ROAD) TO SYCAMORE LANE. WIDEN 
EXISTING ROADWAY.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 27 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2027 - (T)$1,500,000
UTILITIES FY 2027 - (T)$247,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$7,900,000

$9,647,000

R-5888
ROBESON

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 401 (NORTH MAIN STREET), PARKER LANE TO 
MCKINNEY PARKWAY. CONSTRUCT MEDIAN.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 24 TO FY 25 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 27 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$800,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$112,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$3,700,000

$4,612,000

R-5890
HARNETT

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 20, SR 1743 (COVINGTON FARM ROAD) TO I-95. 
WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 26 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$5,250,000
POST YR- (T)$5,250,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$3,323,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$19,800,000

$33,623,000

R-5904
ROBESON

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 701 BYPASS, SR 1305 (COMPLEX STREET). 
UPGRADE INTERSECTION.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$1,400,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$500,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2027 - (T)$343,000

FY 2028 - (T)$343,000
FY 2029 - (T)$343,000
POST YR- (T)$4,116,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2027 - (T)$2,000,000
$9,045,000

* R-5952
COLUMBUS

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

I-295, SOUTH OF SR 1003 (CAMDEN ROAD) TO SOUTH 
OF SR 1104 (STRICKLAND BRIDGE ROAD).
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 23.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (NHP)$27,666,000
FY 2024 - (NHP)$27,667,000
FY 2025 - (NHP)$27,667,000

$83,000,000

U-2519BA
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

62Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
I-295, SOUTH OF SR 1104 (STRICKLAND BRIDGE 
ROAD) TO SOUTH OF US 401.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 23.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (NHP)$13,100,000
FY 2024 - (NHP)$13,100,000
FY 2025 - (NHP)$13,100,000

$39,300,000

U-2519BB
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

I-295, ITS FOR FAYETTEVILLE OUTER LOOP.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 25.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (NHP)$1,500,000
$1,500,000

* U-2519F
ROBESON
CUMBERLAND

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1003 (CAMDEN ROAD), PROPOSED FAYETTEVILLE 
OUTER LOOP (U-2519) TO NC 59 (HOPE MILLS ROAD) 
IN FAYETTEVILLE.  WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (BGANY)$1,750,000
FY 2022 - (BGANY)$5,250,000

UTILITIES FY 2021 - (BGANY)$215,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2024 - (T)$1,287,000

FY 2025 - (T)$1,287,000
FY 2026 - (T)$1,287,000
FY 2027 - (T)$1,287,000
FY 2028 - (T)$1,287,000
FY 2029 - (T)$1,287,000
POST YR- (T)$10,296,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2024 - (T)$2,950,000
FY 2025 - (T)$2,950,000

$31,133,000

* U-3422
CUMBERLAND

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 401 BUSINESS, US 401 BUSINESS (MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR. FREEWAY) TO US 401 BYPASS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 26 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 24 TO FY 29.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2026 - (NHP)$2,922,000
FY 2027 - (NHP)$8,765,000

UTILITIES FY 2026 - (NHP)$1,402,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (NHP)$6,184,000

POST YR- (NHP)$18,552,000
$37,825,000

* U-4403B
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

63Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
US 401, US 401 BYPASS TO NORTH OF SLOCUMB 
ROAD.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

BUILD NC ROW FY 2025 - (T)$858,000
FY 2026 - (T)$858,000
FY 2027 - (T)$858,000
FY 2028 - (T)$858,000
FY 2029 - (T)$858,000
POST YR- (T)$8,580,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$2,000,000
UTILITIES FY 2025 - (T)$3,000,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$8,200,000

POST YR- (T)$24,600,000
$50,670,000

* U-4403C
CUMBERLAND

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 401 (RAEFORD ROAD), EAST OF BUNCE ROAD TO 
EAST OF GLENSFORD DRIVE
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 23.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (BGANY)$8,519,000
FY 2024 - (BGANY)$8,519,000
FY 2025 - (BGANY)$8,519,000

$25,557,000

U-4405B
CUMBERLAND

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 401 (RAEFORD ROAD), EAST OF GLENSFORD 
DRIVE TO EAST OF ROBESON STREET.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 24.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2024 - (BGANY)$8,832,000
FY 2025 - (BGANY)$8,832,000
FY 2026 - (BGANY)$8,832,000
FY 2027 - (BGANY)$8,832,000

$35,328,000

* U-4405C
CUMBERLAND

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1007 (ALL AMERICAN FREEWAY), SR 1151 (OWEN 
DRIVE) TO NORTH OF SR 1437 (SANTA FE DRIVE).  
ADD ADDITIONAL LANES.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 27 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 25 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2027 - (NHP)$1,150,000
FY 2028 - (NHP)$3,450,000

UTILITIES FY 2027 - (NHP)$503,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$44,200,000

$49,303,000

* U-4414
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

64Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
SR 1437 (SHAW RD), NC 24/87 (BRAGG BLVD) TO NC 
210 (MURCHISON ROAD). INTERCONNECT AND WIDEN 
TO MULTI-LANES.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2022 - (T)$2,857,000
FY 2023 - (T)$2,857,000

UTILITIES FY 2022 - (T)$686,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2025 - (T)$1,287,000

FY 2026 - (T)$1,287,000
FY 2027 - (T)$1,287,000
FY 2028 - (T)$1,287,000
FY 2029 - (T)$1,287,000
POST YR- (T)$12,870,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (T)$3,190,000
$28,895,000

* U-5101A
CUMBERLAND

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

SR 1102 (GILLIS HILL ROAD), FROM SR 1418 (LINDSAY 
ROAD) TO NORTH OF SR 1112 (STONEY POINT 
ROAD).  WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.
PROJECT TO UTILIZE BUILD NC BONDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (T)$1,851,000
UTILITIES FY 2021 - (T)$154,000
BUILD NC CON FY 2025 - (T)$429,000

FY 2026 - (T)$429,000
FY 2027 - (T)$429,000
FY 2028 - (T)$429,000
FY 2029 - (T)$429,000
POST YR- (T)$4,290,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (T)$1,900,000
$10,340,000

* U-5798B
CUMBERLAND

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 24 (NORTH BRAGG BOULEVARD), SR 1451 
(MANCHESTER ROAD).  CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 24 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 27 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$8,500,000
POST YR- (T)$8,500,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$1,000,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$27,000,000

$45,000,000

U-5930
CUMBERLAND

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 87/24, SR 1117 (NURSERY ROAD). INTERSECTION 
IMPROVEMENTS.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 25.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (T)$1,400,000
FY 2026 - (T)$1,400,000

$2,800,000

* U-5933
HARNETT

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 59 (SOUTH MAIN STREET), SR 1243 (SHIPMAN 
ROAD) TO SR 1118 (PARKTON ROAD).  WIDEN TO 
THREE LANES.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 23 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (T)$650,000
POST YR- (T)$1,950,000

UTILITIES FY 2029 - (T)$500,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$9,800,000

$12,900,000

* U-6001
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

65Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP MODIFICATIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
US 401 BUSINESS (SKIBO ROAD), SR 1400 (CLIFFDALE 
ROAD). IMPROVE INTERSECTION
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 25 TO FY 28 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2028 - (T)$1,800,000
UTILITIES FY 2028 - (T)$1,284,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (T)$9,360,000

$12,444,000

U-6133
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

US 401 (ROBESON STREET), US 401 (RAEFORD ROAD) 
TO BLOUNT STREET. ACCESS MANAGEMENT.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 26 TO FY 29 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 29 TO POST YEAR.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2029 - (NHP)$1,700,000
UTILITIES FY 2029 - (NHP)$5,970,000

POST YR- (NHP)$5,970,000
CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (NHP)$13,200,000

$26,840,000

U-6152
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

NC 24 (BRAGG BOULEVARD), US 401 (SKIBO ROAD) 
TO GLENVILLE AVENUE. MEDIAN AND GUARDRAIL 
REPLACEMENT, ADD PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS, 
RESURFACE PAVEMENT.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 24 AND CONSTRUCTION 
FROM FY 22 TO FY 25.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2024 - (T)$50,000
UTILITIES FY 2024 - (T)$50,000
CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (HSIP)$1,257,000

FY 2025 - (T)$2,513,000
$3,870,000

* U-6229
CUMBERLAND

REGIONAL
PROJ.CATEGORY

DIVISION 7DIVISION 7
ROCKINGHAM COUNTY AIRPORT (SIF), EXTEND 
RUNWAY TO 5500 FT.
DUE TO SCOPE NOT MEETING CURRENT FAA 
GUIDANCE, DELAY CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO 
FY 29.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2029 - (T)$1,872,000
$1,872,000

* AV-5852
ROCKINGHAM

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

HIGH POINT RAILROAD ESPLANADE, LIINDSAY 
STREET TO CENTENNIAL STREET IN HIGH POINT. 
CONSTRUCT GREENWAY.
TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING FROM FY 26 TO FY 28 
AND CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 28 TO POST YEAR.

ENGINEERING FY 2028 - (TA5200)$640,000
FY 2028 - (L)$160,000

CONSTRUCTION POST YR- (TA5200)$6,400,000
POST YR- (L)$1,600,000

$8,800,000

EB-5990
GUILFORD

DIVISION
PROJ.CATEGORY

66Thursday, October 8, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

CAPE FEAR RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

HENDERSON FIELD (ACZ), EXTEND RUNWAY TO 5500 
FEET.

COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 MILLION AND 25% 
THRESHOLDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (T)$600,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2022 - (T)$9,744,000

FY 2023 - (T)$9,744,000

$20,088,000

* AV-5744

PENDER

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

CAPE FEAR RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

HENDERSON FIELD (ACZ), APRON EXPANSION.

COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 MILLION AND 25% 
THRESHOLDS.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2024 - (T)$5,329,000

$5,329,000

* AV-5815

PENDER

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

CAPE FEAR RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

NC 87, NC 87 AT NC 11.  CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE.

COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 MILLION AND 25% 
THRESHOLDS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2020 - (T)$3,292,000

UTILITIES FY 2020 - (T)$300,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (BGLT5)$8,633,000

FY 2022 - (BGLT5)$8,633,000

FY 2023 - (BGLT5)$8,634,000

$29,492,000

* R-2561CA

COLUMBUS

REGIONAL

PROJ.CATEGORY

CAPE FEAR RURAL PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

-

4Thursday, November 5, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP ADDITIONS

DIVISION 5DIVISION 5
NCDOT MULTIMODAL CONNECTED VEHICLE PILOT 
PROGRAM, NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 

 CAMPUS IN RALEIGH. CONNECTED VEHICLE 
INFRASTRUCTURE, TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM 
IMPROVEMENTS, SAFETY APPLICATION, TRANSIT 
SIGNAL PRIORITY APPLICATION, DATA COLLECTION 
AND MANAGEMENT, ECO DRIVING APPLICATION.
PROJECT ADDED AT REQUEST OF TRANSPORTATION 
MOBILITY AND SAFETY DIVISION, TO UTLIZE FEDERAL 
ADVANCED TRANSPORTATION AND CONGESTION 
MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGIES DEPLOYMENT 
(ATCMTD) PROGRAM FUNDS.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (DP)$85,000
FY 2021 - (S)$84,000
FY 2022 - (DP)$70,000
FY 2022 - (S)$70,000
FY 2023 - (DP)$37,000
FY 2023 - (S)$37,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2022 - (DP)$24,000
FY 2022 - (S)$24,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (DP)$804,000
FY 2021 - (S)$804,000
FY 2022 - (DP)$431,000
FY 2022 - (S)$430,000
FY 2023 - (DP)$282,000
FY 2023 - (S)$282,000
FY 2024 - (DP)$71,000
FY 2024 - (S)$70,000

$3,605,000

* HO-0001A
WAKE

EXEMPT
PROJ.CATEGORY

NCDOT MULTIMODAL CONNECTED VEHICLE PILOT 
PROGRAM, NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 

 CAMPUS IN RALEIGH. SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, GRANT 
ADMINISTRATION
PROJECT ADDED AT REQUEST OF TRANSPORTATION 
MOBILITY AND SAFETY DIVISION, TO UTLIZE FEDERAL 
ADVANCED TRANSPORTATION AND CONGESTION 
MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGIES DEPLOYMENT 
(ATCMTD) PROGRAM FUNDS.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (DP)$25,000
FY 2021 - (S)$125,000
FY 2022 - (DP)$15,000
FY 2022 - (S)$15,000
FY 2023 - (DP)$5,000
FY 2023 - (S)$5,000
FY 2024 - (DP)$5,000
FY 2024 - (S)$5,000

$200,000

* HO-0001B
WAKE

EXEMPT
PROJ.CATEGORY

NCDOT MULTIMODAL CONNECTED VEHICLE PILOT 
PROGRAM, NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 
CAMPUS IN RALEIGH.BEFORE & AFTER STUDY, 
EXPANSION FEASIBILITY STUDY
PROJECT ADDED AT REQUEST OF TRANSPORTATION 
MOBILITY AND SAFETY DIVISION, TO UTLIZE FEDERAL 
ADVANCED TRANSPORTATION AND CONGESTION 
MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGIES DEPLOYMENT 
(ATCMTD) PROGRAM FUNDS.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (DP)$30,000
FY 2021 - (S)$30,000
FY 2022 - (DP)$13,000
FY 2022 - (S)$12,000
FY 2023 - (DP)$87,000
FY 2023 - (S)$88,000
FY 2024 - (DP)$25,000
FY 2024 - (S)$25,000

$310,000

* HO-0001C
WAKE

EXEMPT
PROJ.CATEGORY

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
US 74, I-95 IN LUMBERTON TO I-140 IN WILMINGTON.  
INSTALL BROADBAND.
PROGRAMMED FOR PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
STUDY ONLY.  FEDERAL INFRA GRANT PROJECT.

* HO-0002C
BRUNSWICK
COLUMBUS
ROBESON

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

2Thursday, November 5, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight

pflanagan
Highlight

pflanagan
Highlight



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

STIP ADDITIONS

DIVISION 6DIVISION 6
US 74, EASTERN END OF MONROE BYPASS TO I-140 IN 
WILMINGTON.  VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENTS, 
INSTALLATION OF FLOOD GAUAGES, AND FLOOD 
MONITORING.
PROGRAMMED FOR PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
STUDY ONLY.  FEDERAL INFRA GRANT PROJECT.

* HO-0002D
ANSON
BRUNSWICK
COLUMBUS
RICHMOND
ROBESON
SCOTLAND
UNION

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

DIVISION 10DIVISION 10
US 74, EASTERN END OF MONROE BYPASS TO I-95 IN 
LUMBERTON.  INSTALL BROADBAND AND ITS 
COMPONENTS INCLUDING CONNECTIONS TO SIGNAL 
SYSTEMS, DMS, AND CCTV.
PROGRAMMED FOR PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
STUDY ONLY.  FEDERAL INFRA GRANT PROJECT.

* HO-0002B
ANSON
RICHMOND
ROBESON
SCOTLAND
UNION

STATEWIDE
PROJ.CATEGORY

CATS, REPLACEMENT BUS
ADD PROJECT TA-4710 TO STIP FOR FFY 2020-2023. 
PROJECT PREVIOUSLY IN PRIOR STIP, NEW PROJECT 
DEVELOPED FOR FEDERAL FUNDING AWARD. 
PROJECT ADDED AT THE REQUEST OF CRTPO MPO.

CAPITAL FY 2021 - (S)$888,000
FY 2021 - (L)$888,000
FY 2021 - (5307)$5,000,000
FY 2021 - (5339)$2,100,000
FY 2022 - (S)$913,000
FY 2022 - (L)$913,000
FY 2022 - (5307)$5,200,000
FY 2022 - (5339)$2,100,000
FY 2023 - (S)$925,000
FY 2023 - (L)$925,000
FY 2023 - (5307)$5,300,000
FY 2023 - (5339)$2,100,000

$27,252,000

* TA-4710
MECKLENBURG
PROJ.CATEGORY

3Thursday, November 5, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT

pflanagan
Highlight

pflanagan
Highlight



Project Manager Contract Typ TIP PO Description County SAP Let Date

Central Raleigh 15bpr.45 ECRPO/CFRPO Duplin 433 and Pender 219 on NC 903 over I‐40 Duplin/Pender 2/16/2021

Eric Murray DPOC W‐5703Q CFRPO NC 130 at Longwood Rd and Waccamaw School Rd (Previously  Brunswick 1/6/2022
Mike Bass DDRL R‐5021 CFRPO NC 211 From Midway Rd to NC 87 : widen to a 4‐lane divided facility Brunswick 1/18/2022

Trace Howell DDRL R‐3300B WMPO/CFRPO Hampstead Bypass
New Hanover/ 

Pender 1/18/2022

Central Raleigh B‐5644 CFRPO Pender 15 on NC 11 over Crooked Creek Pender 4/19/2022
Derek Pielech DPOC B‐4439 CFRPO Replace Bridge 100 on Makatoka Rd over Muddy Branch Brunswick 4/21/2022
Derek Pielech DPOC 17BP.3.R.80 CFRPO Brunswick 104 Brunswick 11/17/2022
Central Raleigh B‐5629 CFRPO Replace Bridge 40 Over Mill Creek Brunswick 1/17/2023

Derek Pielech DPOC BR‐0139 CFRPO Replace Culvert on NC 133 and Funston Rd with a bridge Brunswick 1/17/2023

Derek Pielech DPOC 17BP.3.R.62 CFRPO Replace Bridge 23 on NC 906/Midway Rd over Brunswick River Swamp Brunswick 1/1/2024
Eric Murray DPOC R‐5850 CFRPO Widen NC 53 to 3 lanes from US 117 Bypass to Stag Park Rd Pender 5/2/2025
Central Raleigh B‐5156 CFRPO Replace Bridge 28 Over Long Creek on NC 210 Pender 1/19/2027

Mike Bass DPOC R‐5701 CFRPO Burgaw Intersection Improvement Pender 6/3/2027
Trace Howell DDRL U‐5732 WMPO/CFRPO US 17 Hampstead Median Project Pender 9/19/2028
Lydia DDRL I‐6040 CFRPO I‐40 East of US 117 to NC 210 Pavement Rehab Pender 4/17/2029
Mike Bass DDRL R‐5947 CFRPO Widen NC 211 to 4 lanes from SR 1112 (Sunset Harbor Rd) to NC 906 (Midway Rd) Brunswick PY
Brian Harding DDRL U‐5932 CFRPO/GSATS US 17 at NC 211 Interchange Brunswick PY
Mike Bass DPOC R‐5877 CFRPO US 17 at NC 210 (Surf City) Green‐T Pender PY
Mike Bass DPOC R‐5899 CFRPO Roundabout at NC 210 and Watts Landing Road (Surf City) Pender PY
Mike Bass DDRL R‐5900 CFRPO NC 210/NC 50 and Belt Rd RAB (Surf City) Pender PY

PE Work Continuing Date Completed: 10/29/2020
PO: CFRPO

Contact: Caitlin Marks
910‐341‐2000 cmmarks@ncdot.gov

Projects in Development



Contract Number Resident TIP/WBS/Program County Description
Estimated 
Completion 

Percent 
Complete

C204151 Alex Stewart B‐4438 Brunswick Brunswick 47  on NC 211 over Bear Pen Island Nov‐20 74.50%
DC00265 TBD N/A k, Duplin, New Hanover, Pender Long Line Pavement Marking Nov‐21 69.90%

Projects Under Construction



Contract 
Number

Contract 
Year County Resident TIP MPO/RPO Map Routes

Estimated 
Completion  Percent Complete

C204337 2020 Duplin/Pender Lydia McKeel CFRPO 0 I‐40 from Duplin County Line (MM‐360) to West of US‐117 (MM‐389.5) Jun‐22 29.17%

Resurfacing



NCDOT Division 6 Cape Fear RPO Project Report - Columbus County October 2020

Active Projects

Contract TIP # Project R/W Date Let Date Work Began

Est. 

Completion 

Date

Revised 

Completion 

Date

Construction 

Progress
Contractor

Resident 

Engineer

Contract 

Amount
Comments

C204133 W-5601EV

US 74 Improvements - Construct directional crossovers on US 74 from SR 1824 Water 

Tank Road to just east of the Brunswick County Line in Columbus County.  Project 

includes intersection improvements and installing a traffic signal at US 74/US 76 at NC 

87.

6/30/2017 8/21/2018 1/9/2019 11/28/2020 11/28/2021 43.10% Highland Paving Co LLC
Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$9,024,132

Project Completion date has been 

revised to June 2021

C204272

B-6604             

B-6006              

B-6007               

B-6008

Replace 2 Bridges in Bladen County, 1 Bridge in Columbus County and 1 Bridge in 

Robeson County. B-6006: Columbus County replace Bridge #313 on SR 1159 (Old 

Tram Road) over Boogy Branch

1/15/2019 1/15/2019 11/20/2019 8/1/2021 N/A 28.63%
The Tara Group of 

Lumberton INC

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$2,745,918

DF00233

Resurfacing, Milling, Pavement Markings on various secondary routes in Columbus 

County (31.4 mi).  SR 1312 (Vinegar Hill Road), SR 1314 (Sidney Cherry Grove 

Road), SR 1317 (Clarendon Chadbourn Road), SR 1318 (Williams Road), SR 1319 

(Old Cribbtown Road), SR 1321 (Feedmill Road), SR 1322 (Garland Duncan Road), 

SR 1323 (F M Cartret Road), SR 1326 (A D Hinson Road), SR 1327 (Old Cartrette 

Road), SR 1329 (Roseland Road), SR 1337 (Brice Ward Road), SR 1339 (Mercer 

Road), SR 1362 (C M Cartrette Road), SR 1378 (Williams Road), US 701

N/A 10/17/2018 10/1/2019 10/30/2020 6/30/2021 82.46% Barnhill Contracting Co
Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$4,448,417

DF00257
R-5786GA, 

R-5786GB

Install ADA curb ramps at various locations in Columbus County (Bolton, Brunswick, 

Chadbourn, Whiteville and Tabor City)
N/A 4/17/2019 2/10/2020 11/20/2020 7/30/2021 47.30%

JYMCO Construction 

Company INC

Blythe L. 

Jordan, PLS
$1,197,433

TIP Projects and Safety Projects

TIP# R/W Date

I-6011 10/31/2026

R-2561B 1/1/2040

R-2561C 7/21/2028

R-2561CA 10/28/2019

R-5020A 2/28/2018

R-5020B 2/28/2018

R-5797 10/31/2018

I-74, US 74 from NC 41 near Lumberton to US 76 near Chadbourn.  Upgrade US 74 to interstate 

standards
Programmed STIP Project Let Date: 10/16/2029 $53,600,000 Candidate project for reprioritization in P7.0

Project Funding Status Schedule Project Cost Comments

Widen NC 87 to multi-lanes from NC 11 to US 74/ US 76
Programmed STIP Project; 

Funding is not committed
Let Date: 1/1/2040 $105,408,000 Candidate project for reprioritization in P7.0

Widen NC 87 to multi-lanes from SR 1730 (Elwell Ferry Road)in Bladen County to NC 11 in 

Columbus County

Programmed STIP Project  

Status: Unfunded
Let Date: 1/1/2040 $75,574,000 Candidate project for reprioritization in P7.0

Widen US 701 Bypass to multilanes from South of SR 1166 (Pleasant Plains Road) to SR 1437 

(Virgil Avenue) in Whiteville
Programmed STIP Project

Original Let Date: 

7/18/2023                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
$44,950,000

Revised Let Date: 7/18/2028                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Construction FY 2029                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

NC 87 at NC 11 convert at-grade intersection to interchange
Project programmed in the 

committed portion of the STIP
Let Date: 4/20/2021 $27,300,000 Construction scheduled to begin FY 2021

US 74 at SR 1506 (Old Boardman Road/Macedonia Church Road) Upgrade at-grade intersection to 

interchange

Project programmed in the 

committed portion of the STIP
Let Date: 4/20/2021 $29,900,000 Construction scheduled to begin FY 2021

Widen US 701 Bypass to multilanes from SR 1437 (Virgil Avenue) to US 74/US 76 interchange in 

Whiteville

Project programmed in the 

committed portion of the STIP

Original Let Date: 

7/21/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
$29,050,000

Revised Let Date: 2/16/2021                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Construction FY 2021

Darius Sturdivant NCDOT Division 6 Planning Engineer

 Email: ddsturdivant@ncdot.gov  Phone: (910) 364-0600 1



NCDOT Division 6 Cape Fear RPO Project Report - Columbus County October 2020

TIP Projects, Safety Projects and Bridge Projects

TIP# or 

Project #
R/W Date

R-5819                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Original R/W Date: 

7/31/2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

Revised R/W Date: 

3/30/2021

R-5819A N/A

R-5820

Original R/W Date: 

7/31/2020             

Revised R/W Date: 

March 2021

R-5952 10/31/2024

W-5706J 3/31/2020

W-5706S 3/20/2020

W-5706X 12/31/2021

W-5706AA 2/18/2020

W-5806A 5/6/2022

BR-0073 NA

US 74/US 76 at SR 1740 (R-5819 Old Lake Road) construct grade separation. 
Project programmed in the 

committed portion of the STIP

Original Let Date: 

1/18/2022                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
$14,175,000

Revised Let Date: 6/21/2022                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Construction FY 2022

Project Funding Status Schedule Project Cost Comments

US 74/ US 76 at SR 1735 (R-5820 Chaunceytown Road) convert at-grade intersection to 

interchange and convert Chaunceytown Road/NC 214 intersection to roundabout

Project programmed in the 

committed portion of the STIP

Original Let Date: 

1/18/2022                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
$26,906,000

Revised Let Date: 6/21/2022                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Construction FY 2022

Construct temporary access management improvements (Reduced Conflict Intersections) at SR 

1740 (Old Lake Road) and SR 1735 (Chaunceytown Road)

New project programmed in 

the committed portion of the 

STIP

Let Date: 6/2/2021 $2,395,000
Project added at request of the Division - Spring 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Construction FY 2021

NC 410 (Joe Brown Highway) at SR 1002 (Old Lumberton Road) and at SR 1003 (Silver Spoon 

Road); and, SR 1002 at SR 1003 - Intersection improvements

Project funding source: Safety 

Funds
Let Date: 3/2/2022 $1,535,000

Safety Projects are moving forward                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Projects added to revised STIP (October 2020)

US 701 Bypass at SR 1305 (Complex Street) - Upgrade intersection
Project programmed in the 

committed portion of the STIP
Let Date: 10/20/2026 $7,900,000 Construction FY 2027

Construct roundabout US 74 Business at SR 1005 (Peacock Road) 
Project funding source: Safety 

Funds
Let Date: 12/7/2022 $1,625,000

US 74/US 76 construct reduced conflict intersections from SR 1836 (Byrdville Freeman Road) to 

East of SR 1845 (Money Hole Road)

Project funding source: Safety 

Funds
Let Date: 3/2/2022 $3,312,850

NC 11 at SR 1740 (Old Lake Road) construct roundabout
Project funding source: Safety 

Funds
Let Date: 4/5/2023 $1,777,000

NC 410 (Joe Brown Highway south) at SR 1317 (Clarendon Chadbourn Rd) south of Chadbourn - 

Intersection improvements

Project funding source: Safety 

Funds
Let Date: 2/16/2022 $465,000

Replace Bridge #230005 on US 76 over Gapway Swamp STI Funding Let Date: 1/17/2023 $3,200,000 Project is moving forward

Darius Sturdivant NCDOT Division 6 Planning Engineer

 Email: ddsturdivant@ncdot.gov  Phone: (910) 364-0600 2



 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J. ERIC BOYETTE 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING DIVISION  

1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 

RALEIGH, NC 27699 

Telephone: 919 707 0980     

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: ncdot.gov 

Location: 

1554 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 

                                              RALEIGH, NC 27699 

 

 

 

November 2020 
 

Nazia Sarder 

Transportation Engineer 

NCDOT Transportation Planning Division 

1 South Wilmington Street 

Raleigh, NC 27601 

 

NOVEMBER TPD UPDATES CAPE FEAR RPO 

 

NOVEMBER 2020 

 

 

Brunswick County Model: The Brunswick County Model was completed in February of this 

year.   

 

Columbus County CTP: Currently the CTP is ready to enter Public Involvement (PI) 

sessions, but with COVID-19, that has been put on hold.  

 

Brunswick County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP): We have officially started 

our Brunswick County CTP. Our first meeting was on 10/27/2020 with our Core Steering 

Committee. Our second meeting will be on December 10th with the entire Steering Committee 

where we will be presenting “What Is a CTP?”, familiarizing our Steering Committee with the 

process as well as discussing the first deliverables we will be producing for the CTP.  

 

Wilmington Model: The 2045 model is ready for MTP testing. The 2045 model will be 

considered the official Wilmington MPO Model when the MTP is adopted. 

 

NC Moves 2050: The N.C. Department of Transportation wants your feedback for the 

NC Moves 2050 Plan, NCDOT’s update to the state’s long-range transportation plan. 

Participate by November 9th to provide comments on the recommended actions designed 

to provide a responsive, connected and inclusive transportation system. 

 

Your feedback will help guide North Carolina’s future transportation policies and 

investments. You can learn more about NC Moves 2050 at www.ncmoves.gov. 

 

The draft recommendations and report were presented to the board of transportation on 

10/8/2020 and the 30 day comment period was opened on 10/9/2020. The 30 day 

http://www.ncmoves.gov/


 

 

 

comment period will be open from October 9 to November 9. The NC Moves 2050 Team 

will be collecting comments in the form of a survey. The survey and draft report are 

posted on the web at www.ncmoves.gov. 

 

The NC Moves 2050 Teams has also created an information video that can be found at 

https://youtu.be/iIYodsTGQm0. 

 

Strategic Transportation Corridors (STC): All MPOs and RPOs along US 74 have signed 

resolution letters in support of US 74 and US 321. Starting this month, the STC team plans to 

meet with MPOs, RPOs and Division individually to discuss the long/short term vision for US 

70, US 258/ US 13/ NC 211 and US 117. 

 

Powell Bill Funds: End of September, the N.C. Department of Transportation began 

distributing nearly $132.7 million in State Street Aid to Municipalities, also known as Powell 

Bill funds, to 508 municipalities across the state. 

 

The initial allocation, half of the overall total, went out on 9/28/2020. The other half will be 

paid by Jan. 1. The number of recipients who applied to be considered for funds is the same as 

2019. 

 

The Powell Bill requires municipalities to use the money primarily for street resurfacing, but it 

can also be used for the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, drainage systems, 

sidewalks and greenways. 

 

Contract Awarded to Improve Brunswick County Roads: A recently awarded contract 

will improve more than 30 miles of Brunswick County roads and ramps. 

 

S.T. Wooten Corporation of Wilson was awarded a $5.6 million contract in October to mill 

and resurface lanes and reconstruct shoulders on 33.6 miles of roadway within the county. 

 

The areas of work include one section each of U.S. 17, U.S. 74/76 and N.C. 130 and 11 

sections of secondary roads.  

 

The contractor can begin construction as early as mid-March 2021, and it is expected to be 

complete by October 2022.  

 

 

http://www.ncmoves.gov/
https://youtu.be/iIYodsTGQm0

	RTAC_Agenda_2020-11-13
	RTAC_Minutes_2020-09-11 DRAFT
	RTAC Roster 2020
	CFRPO FY 21-22 PWP Expense Report
	CFRPO FY 21-22 PWP Narrative Report
	2021 Meeting Calendar
	20201113 P6.0 Area Specific Weights non-Resolution
	20201113 P6.0 Area Specific Weights Resolution
	20201012 STIP Move Forward List
	October 2020 CFRPO Item N Handout
	October 2020 Div 3 Final Item N
	October 2020 Div 6 Final Item N
	November 2020 CFRPO Item N Handout
	November 2020 CFRPO Final Item N
	2020.11 - CFRPO Div 3 Report
	Cape Fear RPO Division 6 Report_Oct 2020
	CFRPO TPD Nov TAC Update



